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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

~·. 

·~ 

(Thousands of Dollars where applicable) 

Total Operating Revenues 
Total Operating Expenses 
Net Income 

Common Stock 
Shares Outstanding -Average (Thousands) 
Shares Outstanding - Year-end (Thousands) 
Earnings Per Average Share 
Dividends Paid Per Share 
Book Value Per Share - Year-end 
Market Price Per Share - Year-end 

Return on Average Common Equity 

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges - PSE&G 

Gross Additions to Utility Plant 
Total Utility Plant 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Earnings Per Share 
of Common Stock 

$3.00 

2.00 

1.00 

0 84 85 86 87 88 

1988 1987 

$ 4,394,692 $ 4,211,055 
$ 3,552,688 $ 3,388,756 
$ 528,586 $ 520,451 

205,350 203,873 
205,350 205,350 
$ 2.57 $ 2.55 
$ 2.01 $ 1.99 
$19.11 $18.54 
$24.50 $23.88 

13.60% 13.88% 

2.81 3.03 
3.24 3.55 

$ 564,276 $ 658,641 
$12,466,690 $11,998,816 

Annual Dividend Payout Increased 
13 Consecutive Years 

$2.25 

$1.80 

$1.35 

.90 

45 

--

% 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

4 
5 
2 

1 

1 
1 
3 
3 

(14) 
4 

0 ~ M n n N ~ m m ~ M M ~ ITT ~ 

Adjusted to reflect 3-for-2 common stock split effective July 1, 1987 



TO OUR SHAREOWNERS 

The hot, grueling summer of 1988 is support for new legislative initiatives to Impact of Peach Bottom 

featured in our report this year, because reform the New Jersey Gross Receipts The overall improvement in financial 

our response to the problems it created and Franchise Tax, the highest state results was achieved despite the severe 

demonstrates the many strengths of utility tax of its type in the nation; we impact of the continuing outage at the 

Public Service Electric and Gas reduced by almost half the number of Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station. 

Company (PSE&G) and highlights customer complaints directed to the Peach Bottom is operated by Philadel-

some of the key challenges we will Board of Public Utilities (BPU) and to phia Electric Company (PECo). PSE&G 

face in the future. company executives; and we achieved owns a 42.5% share of the facility. The 

PSE&G's ability to meet record- these notable financial and operational outage of these two units began in 

setting customer demand for electricity results without the need to increase the March, 1987. As it extends into 1989, 

during the unprecedented heat wave base rates paid by our customers. it will continue to suppress earnings. 

was an outstanding achievement but it Because of the substantial and 

was, by no means, our only major Financial Performance ongoing impact of the Peach Bottom 

accomplishment during the year. We Enterprise enjoyed another year of shutdown, PSE&G and Enterprise 

fully implemented our new corporate solid financial results. Total revenues moved to protect the interests of share-

structure centered on seven distinct increased to $4.4 billion. Consolidated owners and customers by filing suit 

business units. This structure will earnings for 1988 reached a record against PECo in Federal Court last July 
.-: 

enhance our financial flexibility and level of $528.6 million. Earnings per to recover costs and damages resulting ,. 

markedly bolster our competitive share of common stock were $2.57, a from the outage. While we will vigor-
;,;..) 

strength. Enterprise's nonutility 2 cents per share increase over 1987, ously pursue our claims against PECo, 

businesses increased their contribution due, tn part, to greater earnings from 
I 

at the same time we are supporting 

to earnings, and we increased the diversified activities. These nonutility its new management team in its 

dividend paid out for the 13th consec- subsidiaries remain on track to achieve efforts to return the Peach Bottom 

utive year. Among other significant the ambitious goals established for them. units to service. 

performance highlights: PSE&G's In 1988, they contributed 11 cents per One impact of the Peach Bottom 

Salem and Hope Creek nuclear units share, or 4% of corporate earnings. outage was a penalty incurred under 

again provided excellent service; vigor- Electric sales, primarily as a result the BPU's Nuclear Performance Stan-

ous and aggressive purchases of natu- of the exceptionally hot summer <lard. This was particularly discourag-

ral gas on the spot market improved weather, increased 5.0%. Gas sales ing because it tended to overshadow 

our competitive position and saved increased a total of 4.5%. another excellent year of performance 

customers $60 million dollars; we at the Salem and Hope Creek nuclear 

completed an in-depth analysis of staff stations operated by PSE&G. 

and support functions that is expected These PSE&G-operated units had 

to generate more than $80 million of a combined capacity factor of 72 %, 

annual savings; PSE&G took the lead well above the national average. While 

among the state's utilities in organizing 
a 

this performance could not totally 



offset the lack of any output from 

Peach Bottom in terms of the Nuclear 

Performance Standard, the energy 

produced by the Salem and Hope 

Creek units was crucial in meeting the 

record customer demand this summer, 

and the stations also acquired some 

impressive accolades along the way. 

Hope Creek set a new U.S. record in 

April when it completed its first refuel

ing outage in just 62 days. This 

marked the best first-cycle tum-around 

for a boiling water reactor of its size. 

Salem station, meanwhile, was desig

nated "the most improved nuclear 

generating facility in the nation" by 

Nuclear News, the country's leading 

p'uclear power trade journal. It is also 

important to note that these achieve-
"o 
ments were made during a period 

in which the operating expenses were 

lowered through careful management. 

Cost Reduction Program 

The commitment to efficiency was 

evident throughout PSE&:G. We are 

well aware that our ability to meet 

financial goals, mitigate the need for 

rate relief, and effectively compete in 

today's - and tomorrow's - energy 

marketplace will, in large part, be 

determined by our ability to control 

and, where possible, reduce costs 

E.]ames Ferland 

II 



while maintaining the quality and will make the planning process for that office of Governor Thomas H. Kean, 

reliability of our services. needed capacity more difficult and the BPU, the Department of Com-

During the year, we completed a complex. merce, Energy and Economic Develop-

comprehensive review and analysis of In Washington, the Federal ment, key legislators, and other 

staff and support functions that exam- Energy Regulatory Commission officials. This forum will explore how 

ined the tasks performed by almost (FERC) is promulgating new proposed best to meet the state's future electric 

6,000 employees. This process identi- rules designed to foster development of energy requirements while accommo-

fied ways we could reduce staffing by an independent power production dating competition and the trend 

more than 700 positions. The lower industry. FERC also is considering the toward deregulation of the electric 

staffing levels, combined with other vital issue of transmission access - power industry. 

cost-saving measures, will result in making the nationwide high-voltage The forum will convene early in 

estimated ongoing annual savings of transmission network available to 1989. We are fortunate in New Jersey 

more than $80 million, providing independent producers. Here in New that those in government have 

PSE&:G with greater flexibility in allo- Jersey, an agreement worked out expressed a genuine and constructive 

eating resources. This review process among the BPU, the state's electric interest in working with us to address 

also has provided valuable managerial utilities, and representatives of cogen- these vital issues. The demand for 

tools that we will vigorously apply erators and independent and alternate electrical energy is growing. But it is 

toward identifying additional opportu- power producers will put into effect in becoming increasingly difficult to 
9 

nities for savings. 1989 a competitive bidding process for permit and construct necessary genera-
(~· 

blocks of cogenerated and other non- tion and transmission facilities. Nor 

Planning For Change utility power. can we be certain what rate treatment 

While the torrid heat of this past sum- Our challenge is to incorporate would be accorded to new utility 

mer provided a stern physical chal- these developments in a manner that construction. Clearly, many answers 

lenge to our people and equipment, affords our customers the benefits of are needed if we are to adequately 

rapid evolution in the rules and institu- economic, nonutility-produced elec- address the state's future energy needs. 

tional relationships governing our tricity while not compromising our We will bring to these discussions 

industry will challenge our ingenuity historic responsibility to maintain a our clear support for cogeneration and 

and adaptability. reliable electric energy system. other nonutility generation that is 

As we look toward a new decade We have joined New Jersey's cost-effective and reliable. 

and a new century, it is evident that other electric utilities in supporting a We will also express our strong 

New Jersey will need additional electric policy forum which will include the views on the importance of maintain-

capacity to support the state's contin- ing a proper balance among the fuels 

ued economic progress. It is also evi- used to produce the state's electricity. 

dent that proposed rule changes at the An overdependence on oil, natural gas, 

federal level and new regulatory agree-

ments already in place in New Jersey 
~ . 



or any other single fuel source for 

power generation is not a prudent 

course. Long-term national policy, in 

our view, should not exclude the 

nuclear option to meet future power 

demand, especially in light of develop

ing concerns about the climatic impact 

of carbon dioxide and other gases 

associated with burning fossil fuels. As 

research on global warming continues, 

these concerns could diminish the 

attractiveness of fossil fuels. 

Strategy For Success 

As mentioned here last year, our strat

egy for success is based on providing 

our customers with the services they 

~ant at the lowest possible cost. 

This philosophy is summed up in 
""' 
our statement of core values which 

stress the importance oflean, 

cost-effective operations, the ability to 

adapt to and influence a changing 

regulatory environment, teamwork, 

and the need for individual initiative 

and accountability. One of the most 

visible of our core values is our sense 

of responsibility as corporate citizens 

of our state and the communities we 

serve. Two programs introduced in 

1988 vividly illustrate how this sense 

of responsibility is translated into 

meaningful programs. 

In November, with the coopera

tion of our unions, we launched a 

program called ChildWatch that will 

help protect and aid children in dis

tress. The program enlists our field 

workers - approximately 6,000 elec

tric and gas service personnel and 

meter readers - to provide a safe 

haven for children who are lost, 

injured, or in danger, and to summon 

emergency assistance for them with 

available radio equipment. ChildWatch 

has been endorsed by the New Jersey 

Attorney General and many police and 

school officials throughout our service 

territory. 

We have also produced an anti

drug film entitled "Yoo Hoo" for use in 

primary school grades. This film has 

been acclaimed by educators and law 

enforcement officials alike and has 

received a number of awards from the 

communications industry. 

Looking Ahead 

The rapid changes affecting our 

industry create considerable stress and 

place special demands on our organi

zation. However, as we adapt to these 

changes and address these issues, a 

stronger, more flexible and responsive 

organization is emerging. Our business 

plans are focused on the future and 

reflect the tasks before us. We have a 

management team capable of dealing 

with the challenges of regulatory 

change and competition. And, as 

demonstrated so dramatically on those 

exceptionally hot days last summer, 

our employees have the technical 

skills, the ingenuity, and the determi

nation necessary to make a strong 

company even stronger. 

Finally, we cannot say often 

enough that the recognition and satis

faction of our customers' needs remains 

our number one priority. That is the 

only way we can enhance the value of 

our shareowners' investments in 

Enterprise and provide job satisfaction 

and security for our employees. 

E. James Ferland 

Chairman of the Board, 

President and 

Chief Executive Officer 

February 13, 1989 



1988 FINANCIAL RESULTS 

Finance 

The financial health and growth of Enterprise are guided by the 

strategic activities of its Finance group - Treasury, Office of the 

Comptroller, and Office of the Corporate Rate Counsel-work

ing cohesively to maintain a sound capital structure, good cash 

flow and appropriate rate schedules. 

Financial Condition 

Enterprise concluded 1988 in a sound financial condition, despite 

the continuing adverse impact of the shutdown of the Peach 

Bottom nuclear generating station. Enterprise maintained good 

cash flow and had a strong capital structure, ending the year with 

an equity ratio of 4 7%. The year-end book value of common 

stock was $19.11 per share, an increase of 3.1 % forthe year. 

PSE&:G's earnings to fixed charges coverage ratio was 3.24 times, 

which helped the utility to maintain solid credit ratings. 

Virtually all of PSE&G's cash construction expenditures, 

which amounted to $537 million, were provided by internally 

generated funds. 

1988 Results 

Consolidated earnings for 1988 were $528.6 million, or $2.57 

per share of common stock, based on 205.4 million average 

shares outstanding, a modest improvement over the previous 

year. Earnings for 1987 were $520.5 million, or $2.55 per share, 

based on 203.9 million shares outstanding. 

The improvement in 1988 earnings was attributable to the 

greater contribution by Enterprise's nonutility subsidiaries, par

ticularly Public Service Resources Corporation and Energy Devel

opment Corporation. In addition, Enterprise benefited from an 

amendment made to an accounting standard, promulgated 

by the Financial Accounting Standards Board, that related to 

various property abandonments and disallowances of certain 

project costs. The accounting standard was adopted by 

PSE&G in 1986. The revision enhanced earnings by $26.8 

million or 13 cents per share. 

II Overall revenues for 1988 were $4.4 billion, up approxi-

mately 4.4% from 1987 revenues of $4.2 billion. Of the 1988 

total, electric revenues accounted for $3.1 billion and gas reve

nues amounted to $1.2 billion. The balance came from the non

utility subsidiaries. 

The Board of Directors increased the common stock divi-

<lend modestly in the fourth quarter, from $2.00 to $2.04 per 

share annually. It marked the 13th consecutive year that the 

dividend was raised. 

PSE&:G's overall kilowatthour sales increased 5.0% over 

1987. The increase was primarily attributable to the extended 

summer heat wave and a continuing strong economy in New 

jersey. Electric sales in the residential and commercial markets 

were particularly strong, rising 6.9% and 7.0%, respectively. 

Total gas sales rose 4.5%, also buoyed by the strong econ

omy as well as colder weather during the heating months. Resi

dential and commercial gas sales increased 6.3% and 10.3%, 

respectively. However, industrial sales declined 11.0%, largely 

because of a decrease in sales to large-volume customers who 

now purchase gas directly from suppliers but for whom PSE&:G 

provides gas transportation service. In general, PSE&G rates for 

transportation service provide the same margin that would exist 

if the utility were selling the gas directly to the customer. 

1988 Revenue 

Where It Came From 

D $.27 Fuel, Purchased Power & Gas 

Ill .18 Taxes 

0 .14 Materials & Services 

D .13 Reinvested in Business 

B . IO Salaries & Wages 

• . IO Dividends 

D .08 Interest 



The Peach Bottom Shutdown 

The prolonged shutdown of the two nuclear units at the Peach 

Bottom generating station in Pennsylvania had a considerable 

effect on Enterprise earnings. Peach Bottom is operated by Phila

delphia Electric Company but is partially owned by PSE&:G. The 

two units were ordered shut down by the Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission in March, 1987, as a result of management prob

lems. Since then, the top management at Philadelphia Electric 

and Peach Bottom has been replaced and progress is being made 

toward restarting the units. 

Because of the shutdown, PSE&:G made a one-time revenue 

credit of $30 million to its electric customers. This resulted from 

an agreement with the BPU, which had initiated a review of 

PSE&:G's replacement power costs incurred as a result of the 

Peach Bottom closing. The revenue credit, which was recorded in 

May, reduced 1988 earnings by 9 cents per share. 

PSE&:G also incurred a penalty under New Jersey's nuclear 

performance standard- one of the toughest in the nation. For 

~988, the penalty amounted to $23 million, resulting in an addi

tional earnings reduction of 8 cents per share. 

The performance standard applies to all five nuclear units in 

which PSE&:G has ownership: Salem 1 and 2, Hope Creek and 

Peach Bottom 2 and 3. It is based on a targeted, aggregate capacity 

factor of 70%. If the factor falls below 60%, PSE&:G sustains a 

penalty that involves the disallowance of a percentage of replace

ment power costs associated with the shutdown. The capacity 

factor is the amount of energy actually produced compared with 

the amount that would have been produced if all five units ran at 

100% for the entire year. The Salem and Hope Creek units, 

which are operated by PSE&:G, had a capacity factor of nearly 

72%, well above the industry average. However, when combined 

with Peach Bottom's 0%, the aggregate capacity factor dropped to 

49%, which resulted in the $23 million penalty for the year. 

Because the two Peach Bottom units are not expected to 

return to service until at least the second and third quarters of 

1989, PSE&G entered into an agreement with the BPU staff and 
--,. 

the New Jersey Public Advocate, covering rate treatment for 

Everett L. Morris, Senior Executive Vice President 

and Chief Financial Officer 

1989. This agreement has been submitted to the BPU for 

approval, which is anticipated in March, 1989. The financial 

impact of the agreement is described in Note 11 to the Con

solidated Financial Statements. 

Changes in Electric and Gas Rates 

In June, the BPU approved a $272 million annualized increase in 

electric revenues under PSE&:G's electric levelized energy adjust

ment clause (LEAC), and simultaneously approved a reduction 

in electric base rates of $96 million stemming from the second

year impact of the Tax Reform Act of 1986. The net increase in 

revenues amounted to $176 million. The revised LEAC adjust

ment charge will extend through December 31, 1989. 

In January, 1989, the BPU approved an increase of $4 2. 7 

million in gas revenues under PSE&:G's raw materials adjustment 

clause which will remain in effect for the nine-month period 

ending September 30, 1989. It represented the first upward 

adjustment in five years. Since 1983, PSE&:G's gas customers have 

benefited by $380 million in adjustment charge reductions, 

prompted in part by the aggressive purchase of lower-cost spot 

market gas. The latest increase stemmed from recent rising costs 

of pipeline gas and a downward trend in surplus gas supplies. 

II 



A Year of Change 

Vast changes have taken place in the utility 

industry over the last decade. New technologies, 

rising customer expectations, competitive 

market forces and changing regulatory and 

political actions have reshaped the business 

environment. Following an intensive study of 

this new and evolving environment and the 

challenges it posed, PSE&G reorganized into 

seven business units. 

A stronger, more flexible organization has 

emerged, capable of dealing with the challenges 

and responding to the opportunities created by 

change. This new organization, streamlined, 

decentralized, more responsive to its customers, 

is discussed in this report to shareowners. 

At a new office complex in 

Jersey City, 011erloo!<ing the 

Hudson Ri11er waterfront, senior 

exec11ti11es of the Electric 

Business Unit re11iew the area's 

intensive rede11elopment, which 

requires new customer support 

services. (L. to r.: William 

Budney, VP-Distribution Sys

tems; Lawrence Codey, Sr. 

VP-Electric; Pierre 1.andrieu, 

VP-Fossil Production; Ste11en 

Miltenberger, VP and Chief 

Nuclear Officer; Richard 

Uderitz, VP-Technical Services; 

Stephen Mallard, Sr. VP

Transmission Systems; Robert 

Stein~rn. VP-Business Unit 

De11elopment.) ,., 



ELECTRIC BUSINESS UNIT 

_The Summer of 1988 

The hot weather began early in June, 

and before it was over a series of 

records had been posted: six new 

all-time electric demand peaks, capped 

by an output of 8, 745 megawatts on 

August 11; 41 days of 90° temperature 

or higher; customer demand exceeding 

power pool supply on 16 days, requir

ing support from neighboring power 

pools and as far away as Ohio and New 

England; 12% more outages than the 

previous year due mainly to violent 

summer storms; 76% more fuel con

sumed for steam generation than 

projected; and 17 times more for 

peaking turbine generation. 

The summer was filled with vivid 

stories of outstanding individual initia

tives, innovative approaches to repair 

and maintenance, and strategic negoti

ations for bulk power supplies and fuel 

as the Energy People struggled to meet 

the extraordinary demand. 

Restructuring for the Future 

Not as visible to the public were the 

organizational changes effective on 

January 1, 1989. Changes were made 

to enhance the quality of service and 

financial performance through more 

timely service and decision making 

and increased accountability. In addi

tion, a development and performance 

measurement group was created within 

the Electric Business Unit (EBU) to 

strengthen the budgeting, business 

planning and personnel development 

processes and to establish critical 

performance measures. 

The new organizational structure 

reflects the objectives of the unit: to 

identify and satisfy customer needs; 

achieve profitable, off-peak load 

growth; maintain financial strength; 

increase productivity and efficiency; 

and advance and motivate its people. 

The EBU recognizes the need to partic

ipate actively in shaping the future bus

iness environment to assure fair com-

petition, and to take advantage of oppor

tunities that deregulation may afford. 

Plant and Operations 

During the very hot summer, all of the 

business unit's facilities were tested 

under the most trying conditions. But 

planning, creativity, and plain hard 

work by all EBU employees under 

extremely difficult conditions paid off 

for their 1.8 million customers. 

Throughout the extended heat wave, 

fossil-fueled generating units were 

available without exception, constantly 

producing the needed kilowatthours. 

The integrity of the transmission and 



m 

distribution system also was main

tained, and customers' needs were met 

· throughout the summer. 

The three nuclear units operated 

by PSE&:G - Salem 1 and 2 and Hope 

Creek - also performed superbly 

during the summer, and throughout 

the year, as described in the letter to 

shareowners. 

During the year, major opera

tional improvements were made at 

Hudson Unit 2, the company's largest 

fossil-fueled steam unit, during a 

17-week shutdown that allowed the 

unit to be back on line by June 1988, 

in time to meet summer demand. The 

improvements included the switch to a 

balanced draft operation, which affords 

significant gains in air quality and 

lower operating and maintenance 

costs, and the installation of an auto

matic coal sampling system which 

extend~ the range of coals the station 

can bum. The use of this system lowers 

fuel costs and contributes to improved 

air quality. 

A variety of research and develop

ment projects went forward during the 

year, especially in nuclear applications, 

such as changes in water chemistry to 

improve the efficiency of the cooling 

tower at Hope Creek and the extensive 

use of robotics, particularly in under

water inspection. PSE&G has become a 

recognized leader in the application of 

robotics at nuclear generating stations. 

Installation of four new feedwater heaters 

at the Hudson Generating Station was one 

of several.major improvements in fossil

fueled stations to provide dependable, low

cost electric power through the next decade. 

This advanced technology is now 

being transferred to other applications 

in the company, including pipe inspec

tions by the Gas Business Unit. 

New Training and Development Center 

Rapid changes in technology and the 

growing complexity of the tasks 

encountered by employees has 

required a strengthening of the training 

effort. In response, the EBU is com

pleting construction of a new Training 

and Development Center in Edison. 

The center will provide job skills, 

technical training, and supervisory 

skills training, and will emphasize an 

appreciation for the company's core 

values, with particular emphasis on 

customer relations training. 

Electric Marketing 

In cooperation with the Customer 

Operations Business Unit, aggressive 

new marketing plans have been devel

oped, and new services capitalizing on 

the considerable talents and experience 

of EBU personnel are under study to 

augment sales. 

Closer, more regular contact 

between the EBU and its large indus

trial and commercial customers has 

been initiated to develop a clearer 

understanding of customer needs. 

Customers' increasing use of electronic 

equipment, primarily computers, has 

resulted in greater demand for power 

free of surges or momentary disrup

tions. The EBU and Customer Opera

tions units have initiated a structured 

effort to assessing power quality needs 

and to providing active assistance to 

customers. 

Fuel Source -
Electric Generation 

1987 

!1'.ll 27%Coal 

Ill 21 % Power Purchases 

• 12%Gas 

• 4%0il 

1988 

flill 31 % Nuclear 

lli1I 2 7% Power Purchases 

11!126% Coal 

• 8%Gas 

II B%Oil 



GAS BUSINESS UNIT 

The deregulation process has 
.... 
influenced the restructuring of the Gas 

Business Unit (GBU) into five func

tional areas: operations, supply and 

planning, technical support, business 

development, and performance and 

controls. This structure is designed to 

provide, at competitive prices, the 

kinds of service demanded by the 

unit's 1.4 million residential, commer

cial and industrial customers. 

Decentralization of operations has 

created three regional units and has 

brought decision makers closer to 

customers, improving response time 

and facilitating a better understanding 

of customer needs. Each regional 

"operations unit is responsible for profit 

_in its service territory. 

With a growing preference for 

natural gas as a fuel prompted by 

environmental concerns, the GBU is 

strongly positioned for growth. Offset

ting this, however, are deregulation, 

a mature territory, relatively low oil 

prices, and regulatory constraints 

which will challenge the GBU's ability 

to realize its growth potential. 

Key actions planned to address 

competition and avoid the threat of 

earnings erosion are: to control 

expenses, achieve rate flexibility, pene

trate new markets and expand shares 

of existing markets where the use of 

~gas is economic, and to mitigate the 

anticompetitive aspects of the Gross 

-~Receipts and Franchise Tax, a revenue-

based tax levied on utility customers in 

New jersey. 

Cogeneration Market 

The gas-fueled cogeneration market 

continues to expand. The new CoGen 

facility in Bayonne is one of eight large 

units that became operational during 

the year, and 13 other large units have 

been approved or are under discussion. 

Negotiations are in progress with 

North jersey Energy Associates to 

satisfy their gas supply needs for a 

300-megawatt cogeneration facility in 

Sayreville, New Jersey, under an 

arrangement which would also pro

vide PSE&:G with an economic new 

source of peak-day supply. The combi

nation gas supply/sales agreement 

would allow PSE&:G to use the gas for 

its system on peak demand days, while 

supplying it to the cogenerator on 

off-peak days at attractive prices. The 

agreement is subject to BPU approval. 

Gas Marketing 

A new peak one-hour sendout of 88.8 

million cubic feet of gas was experi

enced on December 12, eclipsing a 

three-year-old record. 

Several measures are being 

undertaken to enhance the GBU's 

share of new residential, commercial 

and industrial markets. In cooperation 

with Customer Operations, an inte

grated sales and management tracking 

system has been developed to encour-

The GBIJ supplies gas to the new CoGen 

facility in Bayonne, with an estimated 

$35 million in revenue potential per year. In 

order to provide this service, a 12" pipeline 

was drilled horizontally through bedrock 

under Newark Bay, using new technology 

that aUowed uninterrupted shipping in the 

bay during construction. 

age conversions and new, economical 

uses of gas in the larger commercial 

and industrial markets. To earn heating 

revenue from the developing North 

Hanover-North Plumstead area of 

western Ocean County, eight miles of 

gas main were extended into that area, 

giving the GBU the opportunity to 

market the advantages natural gas 

offers over propane gas and other 

competing heating systems. 

The Gas Business Unit continues 

to take advantage of the opportunities 

offered by deregulation. Its fuel supply 

staff saved over $60 million for gas 

customers in the past year by convert

ing 45% of its largest gas suppliers' 

contracts to firm transportation agree

ments, purchasing supplies directly 



from major producers and marketers, 

and buying aggressively in the spot 

market. Delivery of gas to northern 

New Jersey customers was enhanced 

through the automation and enlarge

ment of supply facilities in Harrison, 

which are now capable of dispatching 

up to 12 million cubic feet of natural 

gas per hour. This will allow for growth 

through the 1990s and increase cost

efficiency as well. 

Performance Incentives 

A new incentive program has been 

introduced to stimulate and recognize 

outstanding employee performance 

and to reinforce the company's core 

values. The program encourages initia

tive and facilitates teamwork. 

New Training Center 

The GBU broke ground in October for 

its new training center in Edison, New 

Jersey. The center will provide the 

resources and facilities required to 

improve training and provide profes

sional, technically competent service 

mechanics to assist customers. Cus-

tamer service will also be improved 

through the development of a three

year apprentice program negotiated 

with the International Brotherhood of 

Electrical Workers and the American 

Federation of labor. The program 

provides for more formal training, 

and will assure the continuing 

m availability of a capable workforce. 

Environmental Cleanup of Old Plant Sites 

PSE&:G faces a major challenge in the 

environmental cleanup of old plant 

sites, some dating back to the 1880s. 

Many of the sites were used to manu

facture coal gas, and are contaminated 

by hazardous substances. PSE&G has 

requested the BPU to defer charging 

the cost of the cleanup to income until 

it can determine in the next rate case 

the extent to which these costs should 

be included in rates. In addition, 

PSE&G commenced suit in November 

against some of its insurance carriers to 

recover costs of the cleanup. PSE&G is 

negotiating with the New Jersey 

Department of Environmental Protec

tion with respect to an administrative 

consent order that will require the 

company to analyze the nature of the 

environmental pollution at approxi

mately 25 sites and to administer the 

cleanup of those sites as required. 

This cleanup will require a substantial 

effort over a period of time and at a 

considerable cost that cannot presently 

be reasonably estimated. 

Looking Ahead 

Although significant investment will be 

required in new plant to maintain safe, 

adequate service and reach new mar

kets, the Gas Business Unit is confident 

that it has positioned itself to meet its 

goals and to continue to contribute to a 
·-' 

steady growth in income. 



Rudolph Stys, Seuioor Vice 

Presidernt-Gas, and hos staff 

examine enlarged and auto

mated gas supply facilities on 

Harrison, which increase the 

company's abiiity to meet 

anticipated customer demand in 

northern New Jersey. (L. to r.: 

John Gartman, VP-Gas Supply 

and Planning; John Anderson, 

GM-Gas Performance and 

Contrnl; Stanley Kosierowski, 

GM-Gas Business []evelopment; 

John Mooney, GM-leclmical 

Support Systems; Curtis 

Grevenitz, VP-Gas Operations; 

Rudolph Stys, Sr. VP-Gas.) 

Energy People have been cited for many acts of courage 

over the years. In 1988, an Award of Valor was established to 

officially recognize such deeds. The first Awards of Valor were 

presented to two Oradell District gas employees, James Killilea 

CT.) and Tony Zagaria (r.) for rescuing a motorist whose 

car had plunged into a reservoir. Both men jumped into 

the water and pulled the driver from his vehicle before it sank 

into 40 feet of water. 



Customer Outmuh representative Maria Colon hosts two 

cable television programs in Hudson County - one in English 

and one in Spanish. The programs give her a f arum for provid-

ing information to customers on safety, smart energy use, 

.conservation, and assistance programs available through the 

company as well as community, state and federal agencies. 

At the Newark Customer 

Service Center, which assists 

33,000 customers each month, 

Customer Operations ~eaders 

l.ouis Rizzi, Vice President

Customer Services (!.), Robert 

Dougherty, Jr., Vice President

Marketing (c.), and Frederick 

Ile Santi, Senior Vice President

Customer Operations (r.), 

discuss marketing and service 

strategies. 



CUSTOMER OPERATIONS BUSINESS UNIT 

The Customer Operations Business 
.r 

Unit (COBU), the primary interface 

between the customer and the com

pany, has an obligation to understand 

customers' energy and service needs 

and, together with the Electric and Gas 

Business Units, to satisfy those needs. 

The unit's goals are to be cost-efficient, 

innovative and highly productive and 

to make PSE&G the supplier of choice 

by providing superior services at 

attractive, competitive prices. 

To help achieve its goals in a 

competitive environment, the unit is 

addressing such critical issues as mar

ket planning and segmentation and 

improved customer information sys

tems. The COBU has formulated new 

supply- and demand-side policies, and 

has developed plans for load manage

ment, cogeneration and conservation. 

A study of new customer service 

initiatives is under way to improve 

service quality and the level of 

customer satisfaction, thereby 

strengthening customer relations. 

Market-Driven 

Customer Operations has worked 

closely with the Electric and Gas Busi

ness Units and the External Affairs 

Business Unit in designing and imple-

menting aggressive marketing and 

advertising plans. Specific industries 

and applications of energy have been 

targeted because of their potential for 

more efficient energy use. 

The unit has developed market 

segmentation programs that have led 

to more effective communications and 

service efforts tailored to specific cus

tomer needs. These new programs are 

already being applied to conservation, 

the replacement parts service contract, 

and gas conversion. The Marketing 

Department is implementing programs 

to increase contacts with architects, 

engineers and others involved in speci

fying gas and electric equipment for 

new construction. Heating expositions 

at several company locations, cospon

sored by the Marketing Department, 

the Gas Business Unit and contractors, 

generated customer interest in conver

sions. Similarly, a "Festival of Lights" 

event promoting the Dusk-to-Dawn 

lighting program attracted architects, 

engineers and municipal officials 

throughout the state. 

Satisfying Customers' Needs 

A new system to classify customer 

complaints to the Board of Public 

Utilities and to company executives 

allows the business unit to spot trends 

and pinpoint areas needing improve

ment. Better training in customer 



.. 
relations and an emphasis on core rebates on their heating units. .., 
values has reduced these categories of Rebates help offset the higher cost 

complaints by 4 7%. The classification of efficient models. 

program was recognized with a special 

award by the Edison Electric Institute, Reaching Out 

an electric industry association, and During 1988 Customer Operations 

has been adopted by the BPU for use conducted several "customer outreach" 

by all of the state's utilities. activities to provide assistance to those 

A separate system enables the most in need: customers on restricted 

company to categorize the nature of all incomes or those who face physical, 

customer calls, resulting in manpower educational or linguistic barriers to the 

reallocations and increased emphasis 
Len Swearer (c.), Chief Lineman, and Frank 

full enjoyment of the company's ser-
Hruschka (I.) and Ted Butynes (r.), Linemen, 

on information and training in areas of 
were only three of many Energy People vices. For senior citizens, Customer 

particular concern. Improvements also who received accolades from thankful Operations introduced "New Day," a 

have been made in the use of customer customers for their prompt response, skill quarterly newsletter providing valuable 

satisfaction surveys, providing faster and teamwork during the vio~ent summer general information and tips on energy 

data analysis and expediting responses 
weather. When the International Corpora-

use. Customer Outreach representa-
ti on in Hillside lost power last July, they 

to customer concerns. 
arrived in less than 30 minutes and had tives concentrate their programs on 

power restored only half an hour later, subjects of concern to seniors and 

Conservation and saving International thousands of dollars. lower income families. A vigorous 
Load-Management Activities 

communications effort called "Hot 
PSE&:G's efforts to help customers save 

Dollars" informs the needy about state 
energy resulted in the performance of customers with conservation informa-

and federal aid available to help pay 
more than 35,000 free energy-use tion and free services in 1988. 

their utility bills. And company 
surveys last year to identify potential Two rebate programs aimed at 

employees in Burlington County 
energy savings. Since the inception of reducing future energy demands were 

enthusiastieally helped to organize and 
the program in 1983, more than actively pursued in 1988: one focused 

promote a festival for seniors that 
220,000 surveys have been performed. on the replacement of inefficient air 

attracted an estimated 4,000 customers. 
The Energy Conservation Show, a conditioners, and the other on upgrad-

Teamwork among Customer 
mobile exhibit, logged 50,000 miles in ing home heating systems with new, 

Service personnel and their counter-
1988, welcoming more than 100,000 high-efficiency models. More than 

parts in the Electric and Gas Business 
visitors to view its hands-on displays. 50,000 customers took advantage of 

Units resulted in the lowest rate of 
Customer Operations presented 122 the air conditioning rebate program, 

uncollected bills since 1974. The rate 
conservation workshops for income- spurred by the hot summer weather, 

of 38 cents per $100 of revenue also 
eligible customers in cooperation with and about 8,000 customers obtained " 
community action agencies. These 

represents a 13.6% improvement 

over 1987. m workshops provided 12,000 qualified .,.. 



CORPORATE PERFORMANCE 

The challenge of Corporate Perfor-.. 
mance is to recognize the evolving 

needs of the corporation, and, in 

response, to develop, coordinate, and 

provide appropriate systems and 

expertise to help accomplish corporate 

objectives. This requires an innovative, 

consultative style which instills and 

fosters a disciplined, "back-to-basics" 

approach across the organization. 

Corporate Processes and Systems 

In its role as developer and coordinator 

of corporate processes and systems, 

Corporate Performance guides such 

vital functions as strategic planning, 

human resource development, budget-
~ 

ing and management reporting. 

During 1988, Corporate Perfor

mance took the lead in improving the 

strategic planning process as a primary 

means of supporting Enterprise's 

-· 

transition from a utility to a diversified 

organization of related businesses. In 

this process, key competitive issues 

were identified within each of those 

businesses, objectives established, and 

specific action plans and budgets 

developed to achieve those objectives. 

Additionally, challenging financial 

targets have been established at the 

Enterprise level for each of the busi

nesses - targets that will require 

managers to be innovative and to make 

the difficult decisions necessary to 

produce the excellent results that 

customers and shareowners expect. 

Corporate Performance also 

launched a pilot program in coopera

tion with the Gas Business Unit (GBU) 

to examine budgeting and reporting 

systems and analyze whether managers 

at various levels receive performance 

measurement reports and other vital 

and timely information sufficient to 

establish priorities and make day-to

day business decisions. This program 

will help the GBU to manage more 

effectively in an increasingly competi-

tive environment. 

Centralized Services 

The business unit provides centralized 

services where economical. These 

services include purchasing, employee 

benefits, employment and recruitment, 

building services and transportation. 

Each of these centralized services is 

being reviewed to determine its neces

sity and economic value to the organi

zation, and whether it should continue 

to be provided on a centralized basis. 

During the year, the Human 

Resources Department completely 

redesigned the benefits program for 

nonunion employees, providing 

greater flexibility and choice for 

employees while helping to control 

overall costs to the company. 

The continuing escalation of 

health care costs is an issue of great 

concern. The business unit constantly 

seeks innovative ways to control these 

costs without compromising the 



security of its active or retired employ

ees and their families. 

Major revisions to the employee 

performance appraisal system were 

also initiated, linking individual 

employee performance more directly 

to the critical success factors of his or 

her business unit's objectives. 

Staff Expertise 

Corporate Perfonnance also provides 

staff expertise to the organization in 

key areas such as financial analysis, 

infonnation systems, perfonnance 

management, and human resources 

services. 

Corporate Performance coordi

nated an intensive analysis of activities 

throughout PSE&G in 1988, designed 

to improve productivity and effective

ness. By eliminating certain nonessen

tial activities, streamlinirig others and 

reducing organizational layers, annual

ized savings of over $80 million are 

anticipated in future years, affording 

greater flexibility in allocating 

resources. An increasingly competitive 

marketplace mandates continued 

emphasis on productivity and 

perfonnance. 

Corporate Compliance 

Corporate Perfonnance also plays a 

major role in assuring compliance with 

company policies and procedures, 

assuring that the highest ethical stan

dards and spirit of corporate citizen

ship are adhered to. Auditing programs 

in all business areas - from inspec

tions of gas and oil wells owned by 

Energy Development Corporation to 

the purchasing procedures of PSE&:G 

- ensure cost-effectiveness and high 

standards of behavior throughout the 

corporation. Challenging goals for 

affinnative action and employee safety 

are also being met. The company takes 

every opportunity to foster a corporate 

atmosphere reflecting the highest 

ethical standards. 



The work of the Gorpornte 

Performance Business llnit 

t:mc:1r:is on tlla activities ol the 

er.tire corpcrntion through its 

ce:i~rnlized services anci co:-i-

sul~<itior. w:th s!afl eiqierts. 

(i.. ~o ~.: Albert :Juciriey, GM-

Strategic Plar:r:i;ig, Budgeting 

J. 'Nal:e: Smith, Gl\.~-lntern~I 

.i\ucliting; ?aul Way, Sr. t'P

Corporate Perlonmmce; Paul 

'/atc!rn, Gful-Gorpornte Perfor

mance; Grngory Thomson, 

VP-:-iur:rnn Desources; Donald 

Anderson, VP-Ir.formation 

Syste:ns and Corpornte 

Services.) 

"117 
V Ve·re facilitators,'' says Glenn Rogers, Manager-

Strategic Planning, "which simply means we work closely with 

the other business units to advise and counsel them with their 

planning and development efforts. That way we're all fallowing 

basically the same processes and working toward common 

goals for Enterprise. And we help establish performance 

targets, so we know where we want to be five and ten years 

from now, and how we're going to get there." 



LEGAL 

The Legal Business Unit provides 

legal representation for the corporation 

and its subsidiary companies, manages 

the settlement of claims, administers 

support services for the Board of 

Directors and provides information 

resources to the corporation. 

Law Department Activities 

During 1988, the unit dealt with a 

broad range of matters, including 

developments resulting from the trend 

toward federal deregulation of the 

electric and gas industries, the corpo

ration's diversification activities, and 

items related to the co-ownership of 

jointly-owned electric properties. The 

Law Department handled an increasing 

volume oflitigation for PSE&:G, as well 

as the additional financing and invest

ment activities of the nonutility 

subsidiaries. 

One area of particular focus 

during the year was legal representa

tion before the Federal Energy Regula

tory Commission (FERC) relating to 

the continuing issue of the supply of 

future electric capacity and additional 

gas supplies. 

Counsel was also provided to 

PSE&:G before the BPU and the Securi

ties and Exchange Commission to 

obtain additional financing capacity. 

Other significant matters involved 

representation before state and federal 

courts and agencies on matters ranging 

from personal injuries to environmen

tal issues. 

The department dealt with an 

allegation by the BPU staff involving 

PSE&:G and Community Energy Alter

natives (CEA), successfully countering 

the charge that PSE&:G had failed to deal 

at arm's length with CEA. The success

ful defense will permit the Eagle Point 

cogeneration project, which is impor

tant for supplying part of PSE&:G's 

future capacity needs, to move forward. 

Other Activities 

The Claim Department investigated, 

evaluated and disposed of a significant 

number of claims, and automated claims 

record-keeping and processing to obtain 

greater efficiencies and productivity. 

Increased emphasis on accident prevention 

and safety awareness helped minimize 

the cost of settlements. 

Substantial progress was also made 

in the development of a computer-based 

data library. The system provides rapid 

access to large volumes of technical 

and professional information from 

terminals throughout the company. 



Senior members of the legal 

Business Unit play a central 

role in shaping the corporation's 

response to complel! legal and 

corporate governance issues. 

(l. to r.: Robert Smith, VP and 

Secretary; Robert Wade, GM

Claims; Harold Borden, Jr., Asst. 

VP and Assoc. General Counsel; 

R. Edwin Selover, Sr. VP and 

General Counsel.) 

Ie Corporate Secretary's Office coordinated the 

November meeting of Enterprise's Board of Directors at the 

Salem and Hope Creek stations, underscoring the Board's 

interest in PSE&G's nuclear operations. The Directors 

inspected all three units and received briefings on plant 

operations, major capital projects and planned improve-

ments in operating procedures. The Board also received a 

presentation on the Nuclear Department's mission and 

objectives for 1989. 



Integrity, Inc. in Newark, the state's oldest and largest 

treatment center for substance abuse, is one of many organiza-

tions in New jersey benefittingfrom management and consult-

ing time volunteered by PSE&G employees. Ozzie Cano 0.), 

GM-Corporate Responsibility for PSE&G, and a member of 

Integrity's board, works closely with David Kerr, President of 

Integrity. Also assisting in Integrity's programs are PSE&G 

employees Jo Ann Dow, Educational Administrator, and john 

Under the dome of the State 

House in Trenton are External 

Affairs executives, who are 

responsible for Enterprise's 

communications concerning the 

environment, community and 

governmental affairs, and other 

issues facing the corporation. 

(L. to r.: Roger Schwarz, 

Gii/i-Corporate Issues; Robert 

Lockwood, Sr. VP-External 

Affairs; Robert Kinkead, 

GM-Communications; Michael 

Tuosto, GM-Federal Affairs; 

James Shissias, GM-Environ

mental Affairs; John Maddocks, 

VP-Public Affairs.) 



EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 

_Extensive restructuring of the Exter

nal Affairs Business Unit took place in 

1988, reflecting the increasing impor

tance of advocating Enterprise's posi

tions on public issues and maintaining 

a positive, ongoing dialog with key 

governmental, environmental, media, 

customer and employee audiences. 

Organizational Changes 

A new issues management function 

was established, recognizing the 

importance of monitoring and analyz

ing public policy developments. The 

regionalization of the area develop

ment, community affairs and govern-

mental relations functions under 

Public Affairs served to bring those 

activities into closer contact with 

local communities. 

Environmental Concerns 

The New Jersey Department of Envi

ronmental Protection (NJDEP) has 

called for studies at PSE&:G stations of 

the effects of cooling water discharges, 

and the effect of intake structures on 

aquatic life. Reports on PSE&:G stations 

on the Hackensack River were com

pleted and filed in 1988, and studies 

were begun on two PSE&:G stations on 

the Arthur Kill waterway. 

Stricter limits than those currently 

in place could result in costly cooling 

system operating and design changes, 

or operational restrictions on the plants 

themselves. 

PSE&:G will work closely with the 

NJDEP on waterways issues to mini

mize any additional costs or restrictions. 

Economic Development Activities 

In its continuing effort to attract jobs 

and investments to New Jersey and to 

enhance the company's revenues, Area 

Development participated in placing 

more than 36 firms in the state, such as 

the Bank ofTokyo and Recruit USA. 

The latter is a major tenant at Newport 

City on the Hudson River, and is 

expected to create an estimated 1,000 

jobs. Relocation efforts continue to 

focus on urban redevelopment, such as 

the Cooper's Ferry project in Camden. 

Gross Receipts and Franchise Tax 

A major governmental affairs initiative 

in support of the Electric and Gas 

Business Units involves the effort to 

reform the Gross Receipts and Fran

chise Tax levied on utility customers. 

The company forged an agreement 

with the other electric and gas utilities • 

in the state on a measure that is 

designed to mitigate the effects of this 

tax. The measure has received key 

support in the New Jersey Legislature. 



Ken Wangler, Supervisor-Cash Operations, is proud of the 

[' 
I 

sophisticated computer technology used to manage and monitor 

daily banking operations and to transfer funds. During 1988, 

payments of approximately $1.2 billion for fuel and other 

expenses were made electronically. Customer receipts of more 

than $4 billion, deposited in various banks throughout the 

state, were consolidated and deposited to a single bank by 

computer. And employees can have their pay automatically 

deposited to their accounts. 

!le;irnsenting :lrn sanior !i;ian-

cial managema:it ot ?SE&G am: 

the diversified portfolio ot 

companies now constituting 

Enterprise are: (I. to r.) Parker 

Peterman, VP and Comptroller; 

Everett Morris, Sr. Ei:ecutive VP 

and Chief :=inancial Ofiicer; 

Francis Delany, Jr., Corporate 

Rate Cinrnsel; Jolin Schwarz, 

President, me; Chr!stopher 

i(eileher, Mgr.-Planning and 

Development; John ~labial, 

Comptroller-Diversified B~si

nesses; Albert Booth, II, 

President and CEO, EGDC; 

Eileen Moran, VP-PSRG; Francis 

:liepl, V? and Trnasurer. 



DIVERSIFIED BUSINESSES 

_The diversified businesses are respon

sible for noteworthy contributions to 

earnings growth by making prudent 

investments in nonutility business 

opportunities that are closely related to 

Enterprise's electric and gas utility 

experience. Their long-term goal is to 

earn a return on invested capital which 

exceeds the return that is allowed in 

the utility business. 

In 1988, the nonutility subsidi

aries of Enterprise experienced aggres

sive but controlled growth, nearly 

doubling their asset base to $1 billion 

by year end and increasing their 

income by 32% to $22.6 million. Their 

contribution of 11 cents per share in 

1988, about 4.3% of Enteprise earn

ings, is currently on track with the goal 

of contributing 10% of earnings by 

1991. About 8. 7% of Enterprise's assets 

were in nonutility businesses at the 

end of 1988. 

Enterprise Group Development 
Corporation 

EGDC, a real estate development and 

investment business, invests in well-

positioned, quality office and industrial 

properties that will maintain solid rates 

of return and support attractive capi

talization at a timely resale. The com-

pany completed its initial transaction 

in August, 1988 - the acquisition of 

an office complex in Rutherford, New 

Jersey, minutes from Manhattan. The 

company also entered into a joint 

venture as a 50% partner to develop a 

warehouse and acquired a shopping 

center, both in southern New Jersey. In 

another 50% joint venture, EGDC 

obtained an interest in an office com-

plex and contiguous land in Jackson

ville, Florida. Total assets at the end of 

1988 were $97 million. 

Energy Development Corporation 

EDC, a gas and oil exploration and 

production company operating princi

pally in the U.S. Gulf coast area, con

tinued to concentrate on a controlled 

exploration program while seeking 

opportunities to acquire production 

properties. EDC acquired 23 properties 

in the Gulf of Mexico and an additional 

71 producing fields in the West Texas 

area during 1988. As a result of these 

acquisitions and on-going exploration 

and development, EDC increased its 

proven gas reserves by 123% to 155 

billion cubic feet and its oil reserves by 

383% to 7.4 million barrels. 

At year end, EDC's assets were 

$356 million, a 103% increase over 

1987. It contributed $8 million to 

Enterprise earnings in 1988. 



Public Service Resources Corporation 

PSRC, an investment subsidiary, expe

rienced rapid growth in leveraged 

leases and limited partnership invest

ments during the year, and had accu

mulated assets of $514 million as of 

December 31, 1988, a 63% increase 

over 1987. Lease investments increased 

more than 130% over 1987, including 

two office buildings, seven commercial 

aircraft, and the Merrill Creek Reser

voir in New Jersey. PSRC provided $16 

million of earnings to Enterprise in 1988. 

Community Energy 
Alternatives Incorporated 

CEA is a nonutility energy company 

engaged in the cogeneration and inde

pendent power business throughout 

the United States. The company's 

objective is to become a major partici

pant in the rapidly expanding non

utility energy business and to build 

a diversified portfolio of profitable, 

environmentally clean energy projects 

having the potential to generate greater 

returns on capital than the allowed 

utility rate of return. 

CEA has committed to invest

ments in more than 20 energy projects 

The Merrill Creek Reservoir Project was 

completed during the year. The 15-billion

gallon reservoir will provide fresh water to 

the Delaware River during droughts. The 

project, a joint undertaking by seven New 

Jersey and Pennsylvania utilities, was 

partially funded by PSRC. It assures that 

power plants along the river can continue 

to draw the cooling water needed for 

uninterrupted operation. The 650-acre 

reservoir also protects the quality of 

drinking water for Philadelphia and other 

Delaware Valley communities. Grmit care 

was taken during construction to preserve 

the ecology of the area. 

located in five states, totaling at com

pletion nearly 1000 megawatts of 

cogenerated electricity to be sold to 

eight utilities. Among these are the 165 

megawatt (MW) CoGen Bayonne, New 

Jersey, project which began operation 

in September, 1988, and the 200 MW 

Eagle Point project at West Deptford, 

New Jersey, which is scheduled to be 

in service in early 1991. At year end, 

CEA's assets were $54 million. 

CEA is co-owner of a proprietary 

fluidized bed combustion technology 

that converts coal and waste fuels into 

electric and thermal energy in an 

environmentally sound manner. This 

technology is being utilized in eight 

small power projects in California. The 

company is also participating in renew

able energy projects such as solar, 

biomass, and geothermal projects that 

harness heat from the Earth's interior 

to produce power. 

PSEG Capital Corporation 

This subsidiary was established late 

in 1987 to consolidate and centralize 

the financing operations of the non

utility subsidiaries of Enterprise. 

During 1988, PSEG Capital privately 

placed $214 million of senior notes 

and $250 million of medium-term 

notes to provide longer-term financing 

and interest rate stability for the 

diversified businesses. A total of $118 

million of commercial paper was 

outstanding at year end. 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Following.are the significant factors affecting the financial condition of 
- Enterprise and its subsidiaries as reflected in the consolidated results of 

operations. This discussion refers to the consolidated financial statements 
and related notes of Enterprise and should be read in conjunction with such 
statements and notes. 

Earnings and Dividends 
Earnings for the year 1988 were $528.6 million, an increase of $8. l million 
or 1.6% over 1987. Earnings per share of common stock were $2.57 for 
1988, an increase of 2 cents or .8% from 1987. 

The increase is principally attributable to improved earnings of 
Enterprise's diversified subsidiaries, primarily Public Service Resources 
Corporation (PSRC) and Energy Development Corporation (EDC). 

The earnings of Public Service Electric and Gas Company (PSE&G), 
Enterprise's principal subsidiary, experienced a slight improvement over 
1987. The gain is principally the result of higher kilowatthour and therm 
sales and an adjustment relating to Statement of Financial Accounting Stan
dards No. 90, "Regulated Enterprises -Accounting for Abandonments and 

. Disallowances of Plant Costs," (See Note 3 - Deferred Items), which in
creased earnings by $27 million, or 13 cents per share. The increases were, 
for the most part, offset by a one-time refund to electric customers in 1988 of 
$30 million, which reduced net income $18 million, equivalent to 9 cents 
per share, and a penalty of $23 million under the Nuclear Performance 
Standard, which reduced net income $16 million, or 8 cents per share, both 
as required by Orders of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (BPU) 
relating to the Peach Bottom outage. In addition, increases in electric opera
tion and maintenance expenses relating to the Peach Bottom outage 
amounted to approximately $49 million, which reduced net income $32 
million, equivalent to 16 cents per share and increases in expenses relating to 

• severance benefits provided to over 600 employees under the Limited Incen
tive Separation Program amounted to approximately $25 million, which 
reduced net income $17 million, equivalent to 8 cents per share. The contin

- uing Peach Bottom outage is expected to have a negative impact on 1989 
earnings as described in Note 11- Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 
- Peach Bottom. 

Dividends paid to holders of common stock increased $6.3 million, or 
1.6% over 1987, reflecting the increase in number of shares outstanding as 
well as the higher dividend rate. 

Revenues and Sales 
ELECTRIC 
Revenues increased $131 million or 4.4% during 1988 as compared to 1987. 
Revenues declined $196 million or 6.2% during 1987 as compared to 1986. 
The significant components of these changes follow: 

(Millions of Dollars) 

Changes in base rates 
One-time refunds 
Recoveries of energy costs 
Kilowatthour sales 
Other operating revenues 

Increase or (Decrease) 

1988 vs. 1987 

$(15) 
(78) 
25 

195 
4 

$131 

1987 vs. 1986 

$ 317 

(658) 
144 

1 

$(196) 

Revenues increased in 1988 predominantly attributable to the rise in 
sales to customers and to a lesser degree the greater recovery of energy costs. 
These increases were partially offset by two one-time refunds to customers, 
$48 million relating to the Tax Reform Act of 1986 (TRA) and $30 million 
attributable to the extended outage of the Peach Bottom units. The rate 

• decrease relating to the TRA, which became effective in June 1988, partially 
offset by the rate increase effective in February 1987, diminished the rise in 
revenues. (See Note 2 - Rate Matters). 

Revenues declined in 1987 primarily due to the return to customers of 
previously overrecovered energy costs, slightly offset by higher current 

energy costs. This decrease in recovery of energy costs was partially offset by 
an increase in base rates that became effective in February 1987, and by 
greater sales. 

Electric energy costs follow amounts recovered through revenues, as 
permitted by rate orders, and therefore have no direct effect on earnings. 
(See Note 3 - Deferred Items.) 

1988- Electric kilowatthour sales increased 5.0%. Residential, Com
mercial and Industrial sales increased 6.9%, 7.0% and .6%, respectively. The 
growth is a result of an extended heat wave in July and August, which re
sulted in an increase of 7 .1 % in the temperature humidity index hours, a 
strong State economy, customer growth, and increasing saturation of resi
dential weather-sensitive appliance usage. A record 60-minute net peak load 
of 8,745 megawatts and a record day's output of 173,500 megawatthours 
were established on August 15, 1988. 

1987 - Electric kilowatthour sales increased 4.3%. Growth in Residen
tial and Commercial sales, aided by a 10.1 % rise in the temperature humidity 
index hours, accounted for the increase. Commercial sales reflect the result 
of a healthy commercial sector economy. Industrial sales declined slightly 
reflecting the lack of growth in the manufacturing sector of New Jersey's 
economy. Average number of customers rose 1.5%. A record 60-minute net 
peak load of 8,173 megawatts and a record day's output of 156,207 mega
watthours were established on July 24, 1987. 

GAS 
Revenues decreased $16 million or 1.4% during 1988 as compared to 1987. 
Revenues declined $105 million or 7.9% during 1987 as compared to 1986. 
The significant components of these changes follow: 

(Millions ofDollars) 

Changes in base rates 
Recoveries of gas costs 
Therm sales 
Other operating revenues 

Increase or (Decrease) 

1988 vs. 1987 

$(16) 
(61) 
59 
2 

$(16) 

1987 vs. 1986 

$ (32) 
(lll) 

30 
8 

$(105) 

The reduction in revenues in 1988 is attributable to decreases in base 
revenues which became effective January 1 and June 17, 1988 relating to the 
TRA. Total revenues in 1988 include approximately $14 million of take-or
pay costs paid to natural gas pipeline suppliers which is subject to refund to 
customers under a BPU Order. 

The reductions in revenues in 1987 are attributable to the decrease in 
base rates which became effective October 31, 1986. Also, the current cost of 
gas and total recoveries of gas costs have decreased in each of the last three 
years. (See Note 2 - Rate Matters). 

Gas fuel costs follow amounts recovered through revenues, as permitted 
by rate orders, and therefore have no direct effect on earnings. (See Note 3 
- Deferred Items.) 

1988- Gas therm sales increased 4.5%. The Residential and Commer
cial sales increases are attributable to colder weather, customer growth, 
waning interest in conservation and the strong economy. Degree days were 
5.8% higher in 1988. 

1987 - Gas therm sales increased 2.4%. Slightly colder weather during 
1987 and higher usage by customers positively impacted Residential and 
Commercial sales. Commercial sales also benefited by the healthy commercial 
sector economy. Industrial sales continued to be negatively impacted by the 
general weakness of the economy in the manufacturing sector, and the 
purchase of gas directly from suppliers by some customers. Average number 
of customers rose 1.6%. 



OTHER REVENUES 
Other revenues increased $69 .1 million in 1988 over 1987 principally the 
result of higher revenues of PSRC and EDC, both nonutility subsidiaries of 
Enterprise. PSRC realized higher income from investments and EDC's in
creased revenues related to properties acquired in 1988. The $13.8 million 
rise in 1987 over 1986 was primarily attributable to higher income from 
investments by PSRC. 

Energy Costs 
Electric energy costs and gas fuel costs are adjusted to match amounts recov
ered through revenues and have no direct effect on earnings. However, the 
carrying of underrecovered energy costs ultimately increases financing costs. 

A record total of 39.5 million megawatthours was generated, purchased 
and interchanged, a 5% increase over 1987. The increased electric produc
tion came largely from greater power purchases and oil-fired generation. 

As a member of the Pennsylvania-New Jersey-Maryland Interconnec
tion (PJM) and as a party to several agreements which provide for the pur
chase of available power from neighboring utilities, PSE&G is able to optimize 
its mix of internal and external sources using the lowest cost energy available 
at any given time. 

Total electric energy costs increased 16% in 1988 primarily due to 
increased usage of oil-based generation and greater power purchases from 
the PJM and Allegheny Power System. Energy costs decreased 46% in 1987. 
Contributing factors are shown below: 

(Millions ofDollars) 

Change in prices paid for fuel and power purchases 
Kilowatthour output 
Replacement energy costs for which recovery was 

disallowed by the BPU 
Nuclear Performance Penalty 
Adjusrment of actual costs to match recoveries through 

revenues (A) 

Total Energy Costs 

Increase or (Decrease) 

1988 vs. 1987 1987 vs. 1986 

$(29) $ (15) 
37 28 

(3) 

7 18 

72 (506) 

$ 87 $(478) 

(A) Reflects over(under)recovered energy costs, which in the years 1988, 1987 and 1986 
amounted to $(88) million, $(160) million and $346 million, respectively. 

Gas costs decreased 2% in 1988 primarily due to the adjustment of 
actual costs to match recoveries through revenues, partially offset by in
creased therm sendout. Gas costs decreased 11 % in 1987. Contributing 
factors are shown below: 

(Millions of Dollars) 

Change in prices paid for gas supplies 
Therm sendout 
Surcharge related to non-production gas costs 
Refunds from pipeline suppliers 
Adjustment of actual costs to match recoveries through 

revenues (A) 

Total Costs 

Increase or (Decrease) 

1988 VS. 1987 1987 VS. 1986 

$ (4) $(61) 
30 15 

(33) 
(1) (11) 

(39) 13 

$(14) $(77) 

(A) Reflects over(under)recovered gas costs which in the years 1988, 1987 and 1986 
amounted to $(25) million, $14 million and $1 million, respectively. 

(See Note 3 - Deferred Items and Note 11- Commitments and 
Contingent Liabilities). 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 
Enterprise's liquidity is affected principally by the construction programs of 
PSE&G and the growth of the investments of the nonutility subsidiaries. It is 
also affected by other capital requirements such as PSE&G's maturing debt, 
reacquisition of securities and sinking fund requirements. The capital re
sources available to meet these requirements depend upon economic condi-

tions and the adequacy of timely rate relief to PSE&G and access to the 
long-term and short-term capital and credit markets. 

PSE&G's construction program is focusing primarily on the upgrading 
of older generating stations and electric and gas transmission and distribution 
systems, and on construction of new transmission and distribution facilities 
to serve new load. The investments of nonutility subsidiaries consist princi
pally of financial investments by PSRC, real estate investments by Enterprise 
Group Development Corporation (EGDC), the acquisition, exploration and 
development of gas and oil reserves by EDC and participation in cogeneration 
and alternate energy projects by Community Energy Alternatives Incorpo-
rated (CEA). . 

PSE&G expects to provide for its cash needs principally from cash 
provided by operating activities. It has also registered $350 million of First 
and Refunding Mortgage Bonds with the Securities and Exchange Commis
sion which may be sold from time to time to provide funds for general 
corporate purposes including payment of unsecured short-term obligations. 

Cash to provide for the investments of nonutility subsidiaries is expected 
to be provided principally from external financings by the nonutility compa
nies (See Financing Activities- PSEG Capital Corporation), and to a lesser 
extent from the operating activities of those companies. 

Construction Program 

Enterprise maintains a continuous construction program through its subsidi
aries, principally PSE&G, which includes payments for nuclear fuel. This 
program is periodically revised as a result of changes in economic conditions, 
and depends on the ability of Enterprise and its subsidiaries to finance 
construction costs. Changes in plans and forecasts, price changes, cost 
escalation under construction contracts, and requirements of regulatory 
authorities may also result in revisions of the construction program. 

Construction expenditures of PSE&G for all projects aggregated $564 
million in 1988 and $659 million in 1987 and included Allowance for Funds 
Used During Construction (AFDC) of $27 million and $53 million, respec
tively. Construction expenditures are estimated at $3.2 billion for the five 
years ending in 1993 including AFDC of about $176 million. (See Note 11 
- Commitments and Contingent Liabilities.) 

These estimates are based on expected project completion dates and 
include anticipated escalation due to inflation of approximately 4%. There
fore, construction delays or higher inflation levels could cause significant 
increases in these amounts. Enterprise expects to generate internally nearly 
all of its construction expenditures over the next five years. 

Financing Activities 
ENTERPRISE 
Enterprise raised more than $809 million in 1988 through sales of PSE&G's 
First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds in the amount of $350 million, and of 
PSEG Capital Corporation's (PSEGCC) Medium-Term Notes and Senior 
Notes in the amounts of $250 million and $214 million, respectively. 

At December 31, 1988 book value per share amounted to $19.11 
compared to $18.54 at December 31, 1987. The market value of common 
shares expressed as a percentage of book value was 128.2% and 128.8% at 
year-end 1988 and 1987, respectively. 

Enterprise's Common Stock is listed on the New York, Philadelphia and 
London Stock Exchanges. 

PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY 
During 1988 PSE&G redeemed its $100 million 125/s% First and Refunding 
Mortgage Bonds, Series Q, due 1993 and paid at maturity its $60 million 
45/s% First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, due 1988. The 11.62% Preferred 
Stock issue of $30 million was also redeemed. Also, the interest rate of the 



$125 million First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, Extendible Series R was 
i.-eset from 9Wib to 8314% inJuly for the 3-yearperiod endingJuly 1991. 

In addition to periodic sinking fund redemptions, PSE&G has a $50 
million mortgage bond issue that will mature in 1989. Five mortgage bond 
issues aggregating $480 million and two debenture bond issues aggregating 
$52 million will also mature by the end of 1993. 

Also, PSE&G has received regulatory authority to redeem, prior to 
maturity, up to approximately $300 million First and Refunding Mortgage 
Bonds at any time that current interest rates would make the redemptions 
economic. 

Under the terms of PSE&G's Mortgage and Restated Certificate of 
Incorporation, at December 31, 1988 PSE&G could issue an additional 
$2.4 36 billion of Mortgage Bonds at a rate of 10% or $2.485 billion of 
Preferred Stock at a rate of 9.25%. 

For interim financing PSE&G is authorized by the BPU to have up to a 
total of $300 million of short-term obligations outstanding at any given time. 
This provides PSE&G flexibility in the timing of the issuance of long-term 
securities. At year-end PSE&G had $190 million of Commercial Paper 
outstanding. 

In January 1988, PSE&G signed a Revolving Credit Agreement for 
$75 million with eight European banks which expires in 1992. 

As described under Liquidity and Capital Resources, PSE&G also has 
registered $350 million of First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission which may be sold from time to time 
to provide funds for general corporate purposes including payment of unse
cured short-term obligations. 

All of PSE&G's Preferred Stock and First and Refunding Mortgage 
Bonds are listed on the New York Stock Exchange, with the exception of the 
9314 % Series S First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds which are listed on the 

-Luxembourg Stock Exchange. PSE&G's 9% Debenture Bonds are also listed 
on the New York Stock Exchange. 

-psEG CAPITAL CORPORATION 
PSEGCC provides short-term and long-term investment and financing for 
Enterprise's non utility subsidiaries on the basis of a support agreement from 
Enterprise. 

PSEGCC has a credit agreement with a group of 13 banks which expires 
October 31, 1990. The Credit Agreement is used to support the issuance of 
up to $250 million of short-term debt by PSEGCC to meet the debt capital 
needs of Enterprise and its non utility subsidiaries (PSRC, EDC, CEA and 
EGDC). As ofDecember 31, 1988 PSEGCC had $118 million in Commercial 
Paper outstanding. 

As ofDecember 31, 1988, PSEGCC had outstanding $100 million of 
9.875% Senior Notes issued in March 1988 and $114 million of 10.05% 
Senior Notes issued in December 1988. An additional $36 million of 10.05% 
Senior Notes were issued in January 1989. 

As ofDecember 31, 1988, PSEGCC also had in place a program of $250 
million of Medium Term Notes (MTNs) of which all were issued and out
standing. The MTNs have been issued from time to time with interest rates 
ranging from 8.65% to 9.72% and maturities from 3 to 7 years. By the end of 
1993 $168 million of the MTNs will mature. As a result, in order to provide 
needed funds for non utility operations, PSEGCC has increased the amount 
of the MTN program from $250 million to $500 million. In February 1989 
PSEGCC issued $100 million ofMTNs at 9.8% with a maturity of 10 years. 

After the $500 million MTN program of PSEGCC is completed, which 
is expected to occur in 1989, Enterprise anticipates that the financing needs 
of nonutility subsidiaries will be met with securities issued on the basis of 
their financial condition without a support agreement from Enterprise. 

Customer Accounts Receivable 
At December 31, 1988, customer accounts receivable was $367 million, 
excluding unbilled revenues of $169 million. Net write-off of uncollectible 
accounts in 1988 was $16 million, a decrease of $2 million from the previous 
year. Net write-off per $100 of revenues was down 6 cents to 38 cents com
pared to 1987 as the result of PSE&G's improved collection procedures and 
the continued improvement in the economy. The level of PSE&G's rates and 
a BPU requirement prohibiting the termination of electric and gas service 
during winter months to financially needy customers have an impact upon 
the level of receivables, uncollectible accounts and net write-off. 

Environmental Controls 
Various Federal and State statutes authorize governmental authorities to seek 
court orders compelling responsible parties to take clean-up action at dis
posal sites determined to present a substantial danger to the public and to 
the environment because of an actual or threatened release of hazardous 
substances. Because of the nature of PSE&G's business, various by-products 
and substances are produced or handled which are classified as hazardous 
under these laws. PSE&G provides for the disposal of such substances 
through licensed independent contractors, but these statutes generally 
impose potential joint and several responsibility on the generators of the 
wastes for clean-up costs without regard to fault. PSE&G has been notified 
with respect to a number of such sites, and the clean-up of hazardous wastes 
is receiving increasing attention from the governmental agencies involved. 
This trend is expected to continue. PSE&G cannot determine, at this time, 
the costs which may result from these matters, but such costs are not ex
pected to be material. 

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) has 
identified the need for PSE&G to systematically investigate and, if necessary, 
resolve environmental concerns associated with the past operations at certain 
of PSE&G's former gas plant sites. To date, the NJDEP and PSE&G have 
identified twenty-five such sites. Additional sites may exist. PSE&G has also 
been notified by various private parties that they will seek to hold it responsi
ble to clean up certain of the former gas plant sites. PSE&G has requested 
that the BPU permit PSE&G to defer charging such costs to income, pending 
a determination in a gas base rate proceeding of the extent to which such 
costs may be recovered from customers. This request is still pending. In 
addition, in November 1988 PSE&G filed suit against certain of its insurors to 
recover such costs. As of December 31, 1988, PSE&G had deferred $3.4 
million of such costs. Pending recovery of such costs through rates or under 
its insurance policies, which cannot be assured, PSE&G will be required to 
finance the clean-up of certain of such former gas plant sites. This clean-up 
will require a substantial effort over a number of years. The overall cost of the 
investigation and clean-up cannot be reasonably estimated, but amounts 
previously expended indicate that costs in the range of at least $5 million to 
$10 million per year could be incurred and that the overall cost of the inves
tigation and clean-up could be material. For further information on environ
mental concerns affecting the operation of PSE&G, see Note 11-
Commitments and Contingent Liabilities. 

Effect of Inflation 
In the past several years the impact of inflation on Enterprise has been mod
erate. However, the cost of replacing utility plant would be significantly 
higher than historical cost reflected in the financial statements. Even though 
historical cost is the amount permitted to be recovered under the rate regula
tory process for utilities in New Jersey, based on past practices of regulatory 
commissions, Enterprise anticipates it will recover the increased cost of 
facilities when replacement actually occurs. 



FINANCIAL STATEMENT RESPONSIBILITY 

Management of Enterprise and its subsidiaries is responsible for the prepara
tion, integrity and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements and 
related notes of Enterprise. The consolidated financial statements and related 
notes are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting princi
ples. The financial statements reflect estimates based upon the judgment of 
management where appropriate. Management believes that the consolidated 
financial statements and related notes present fairly and consistently Enter
prise's financial position and results of operations. Information in other parts 
of this Annual Report is also the responsibility of management and is consis
tent with these consolidated financial statements and related notes. 

The firm of Deloitte Haskins & Sells, independent certified public 
accountants, is engaged to audit Enterprise's consolidated financial state
ments and related notes and issue a report thereon. Their audit is conducted 
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and includes a 
review of internal accounting controls and tests of transactions. Management 
has made available to Deloitte Haskins & Sells all the corporation's financial 
records and related data, as well as the minutes of stockholders' and directors' 
meetings. Furthermore, management believes that all representations made 
to Deloitte Haskins & Sells during its audit were valid and appropriate. 

Management has established and maintains a system of internal ac
counting controls to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded, 
and transactions are executed in accordance with management's authoriza
tion and recorded properly for the prevention and detection of fraudulent 
financial reporting so as to maintain the integrity and reliability of the finan
cial statements. The system is designed to permit preparation of consolidated 
financial statements and related notes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that 
the costs of a system of internal accounting controls should not exceed the 
related benefits. Management believes the effectiveness of this system is 
enhanced by a program of continuous and selective training of employees. In 
addition, management has communicated to all employees its policies on 
business conduct, assets and internal control. 

The Internal Auditing Department conducts audits and appraisals of 
accounting and other operations and evaluates the effectiveness of cost and 
other controls and recommends, where appropriate, improvements thereto. 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Deloitte 
Haskins+Sells 
Certified Public Accountants 
Gateway One 
Newark, New Jersey 07102 

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors of 
Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Public 
Service Enterprise Group Incorporated and its subsidiaries as ofDecember 
31, 1988 and 1987, and the related consolidated statements of income, 
retained earnings and cash flows for each of the three years in the period 
ended December 31, 1988. These consolidated financial statements are the 
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express 
an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, 

Management has considered the internal auditors' and Deloitte Haskins & 
Sells' recommendations concerning the corporation's system of internal 
accounting controls and has taken actions that are cost-effective in the cir
cumstances to respond appropriately to these recommendations. Manage
ment believes that, as of December 31, 1988, the corporation's system of 
internal accounting controls is adequate tQ accomplish the objectives dis
cussed herein. 

The Board of Directors carries out its responsibility of financial overview 
through the Audit Committee, which presently consists of six directors who 
are not current employees of Enterprise. The Audit Committee meets period
ically with management as well as with representatives of the internal audi
tors and the independent certified public accountants. The Committee 
reviews the work of each to ensure that their respective responsibilities are 
being carried out, and discusses related matters. Both audit groups have full 
and free access to the Audit Committee. 

E. James Ferland 
Chairman of the Board, 
President and Chief 
Executive Officer 

Everett L. Morris 
Vice President 

Parker C. Peterman 
Vice President and Comptroller 

February 13, 1989 

on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. 
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the companies 
at December 31, 1988 and 1987, and the results of their operations and their 
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 
1988, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

A~~'f~ 
February 13, 1989 



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

~(Thousands of Dollars) For the Years Ended December 31, 1988 1987 1986 

Operating Revenues (note 2) 
Electric $3,090,609 $2,959,549 $3,156,010 
Gas 1,203,435 1,219,955 1,324,690 
Other 100,648 31,551 17,716 

Total Operating Revenues 4,394,692 4,211,055 4,498,416 

Operating Expenses 
Operation 

Fuel for Electric Generation and Net Interchanged Power 642,811 555,405 1,033,371 
Gas Purchased and Materials for Gas Produced 600,643 614,861 692,224 
Other 727,709 634,494 607,301 

Maintenance 349,931 302,362 254,256 
Depreciation and Amortization 434,047 380,109 272,150 
Amortization of Property Abandonments and Write-Down (note 3) 43,379 22,526 71,232 
Taxes 

Federal Income Taxes (note 4) 162,144 292,169 270,783 
New Jersey Gross Receipts Taxes 534,789 522,870 563,518 
Other 57,235 63,960 56,297 

Total Operating Expenses 3,552,688 3,388,756 3,821,132 

Operating Income 842,004 822,299 677,284 

Other Income 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction - Equity 14,926 34,001 164,121 
Miscellaneous - net (1,196) 6,031 10,840 

Total Other Income 13,730 40,032 174,961 

Application of SFAS 90 (note 3) 
Disallowed Plant Costs and Abandonments - net 69,966 27,266 (295,244) 

- Related Income Taxes (31,205) (12,255) 111,418 

Net Effect of SFAS 90 38,761 15,0ll (183,826) 

-Income Before Interest Charges and Dividends on Preferred Stock 894,495 877,342 668,419 

Interest Charges (note 5) 
Long-Term Debt 311,970 304,494 297,249 
Short-Term Debt 17,194 10,644 6,362 
Other 18,464 21,655 12,169 

Total Interest Charges 347,628 336,793 315,780 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction - Debt (13,055) (18,665) (77,196) 

Net Interest Charges 334,573 318,128 238,584 

Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements 31,336 38,763 51,372 

Net Income $ 528,586 $ 520,451 $ 378,463 

Shares of Common Stock Outstanding (A) 
End of Year 205,350, 418 205,350,418 202,323,563 
Average for Year 205,350, 418 203,872,592 199,709,294 

Earnings per Average share of Common Stock (A) $2.57 $2.55 $1.90 

Dividends paid per share of Common Stock (A) $2.01 $1.99 $1.95 

A. Reflects 3-for-2 common stock sllit effective July 1, 1987. 
See· Notes to Consolidated Financia Statements. 



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

Assets 

(Thousands ofDollars) December 31, 

Utility Plant - Original cost 
Electric 
Gas 
Common 

Total 
Less Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

Net 
Nuclear Fuel, net of accumulated amortization - 1988, $136,509; 1987, $117,994 

Net Utility Plant in Service 
Construction Work in Progress 
Plant Held for Future Use, net of accumulated depreciation -1988, $30,000; 1987, $0 

Net Utility Plant 

Other Plant and Investments 
Gas and Oil Exploration Plant, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization -1988, $367,650; 1987, $334,603 
Other Plant, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization - 1988, $3,045; 1987, $2,013 
Long-Term Investments (note 6) 
Nuclear Decommissioning Funds 
Other Investments - net 

Total Other Plant and Investments 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents (note 7) 
Accounts Receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts-1988, $15,224; 1987, $16,455 
Unbilled Revenues 
Fuel, at average cost 
Materials and Supplies, at average cost (note 3) 
Prepayments 

Total Current Assets 

Deferred Debits (note 3) 
Property Abandonments 
Gas and Oil Exploration Plant Write-Down (note 11) 
Underrecovered Electric Energy and Gas Costs - net 
Unamortized Debt Expense 
Other 

Total Deferred Debits 

Total 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

1988 1987 

$ 9,878,787 $ 9,564,835 
1,602,414 1,487,401 

328,098 299,447 

11,809,299 11,351,683 
3,210,678 2,910,718 

8,598,621 8,440,965 
131,110 131,656 

8,729,731 8,572,621 
295,497 370,596 

64,275 26,887 

9,089,503 8,970,104 

285,633 150,425 
25,785 25,360 

653,266 318,882 
8,635 

12,016 

985,335 494,667 

83,328 77,654 
468,764 389,749 
168,520 162,723 
175,866 198,793 • 
112,289 80,720 
44,601 33,159 

1,053,368 942,798 

261,433 229,834 
105,321 112,044 
128,504 40,538 
62,430 62,007 
4,475 5,559 

562,163 449,982 

$11,690,369 $10,857,551 



CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

Capitalization and Liabilities 

.(Thousands ofDollars) December 31, 1988 1987 

Capitalization (notes 8 and 9) 
Common Equity 

Common Stock $ 2,711,798 $ 2,710,343 
Retained Earnings 1,213,260 1,096,933 

Total Common Equity 3,925,058 3,807,276 
Subsidiaries' Securities and Obligations 

Preferred Stock Without Mandatory Redemption 429,994 429,994 
Preferred Stock With Mandatory Redemption 30,000 
Long-Term Debt 3,944,776 3,287,039 
Capital Lease Obligations (note 5) 54,966 55,374 

Total Capitalization 8,354,794 7,609,683 

Current Liabilities 
Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations due within one year 54,303 70,897 
Commercial Paper and Bank Loans (note 10) 307,530 385,300 
Accounts Payable 345,552 349,054 
New jersey Gross Receipts Taxes Accrued 513,955 507,662 
Deferred Income Taxes on Unbilled Revenues (note 4) 34,782 58,506 
Other Taxes Accrued 31,983 4,069 
Interest Accrued 112,329 107,797 
Other 103,555 92,499 

Total Current Liabilities 1,503,989 1,575,784 

• Deferred Credits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (note 4) 

Depreciation and Amortization 1,071,615 888,236 

·- Property Abandonments (note 3) 118,384 102,496 
Gas and Oil Exploration Plant Write-Down (note 3) 50,091 53,287 
Deferred Electric Energy and Gas Costs - net 45,685 16,085 
Unamortized Debt Expense 23,452 24,326 
Other (32,025) 26,188 

Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (note 4) 525,687 546,374 
Other 28,697 15,092 

Total Deferred Credits 1,831,586 1,672,084 

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (note 11) 

Total $11,690,369 $10,857,551 



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(Thousands of Dollars) For the Years Ended December 31, 1988 1987 1986 ~ 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Net Income $ 528,586 $ 520,451 $ 378,463 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash flows from operating activities: 

Depreciation and Amortization 486,567 408,160 352,431 
Amortization of Nuclear Fuel 72,532 90,134 39,547 
Recovery (Deferral) of Electric Energy and Gas Costs - net (87,966) (127,381) 350,882 
Amortization of Discounts on Abandonments and Disallowances (69,966) (27,266) (55,327) 
Disallowed Plant Costs and Abandonments 350,571 
Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - net 159,464 297,777 (17,610) 
Investment Tux Credits - net (17,753) (21,680) 13,205 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction - Debt and Equity (27,981) (52,666) (241,317) 
Changes in certain current assets and liabilities 

Net decrease (increase) in Accounts Receivable and Unbilled Revenues (84,812) 24,846 25,905 
Net decrease (increase) in Inventory- Fuel and Materials and Supplies (8,642) 4,663 15,444 
Net increase (decrease) in Accounts Payable (3,502) 58,610 (3,545) 
Net increase (decrease) in Accrued Taxes 10,483 (101,148) 3,990 
Net increase (decrease) in Other Current Assets and Liabilities 4,146 18,357 (54,890) 

Other (20,890) (4,329) 4,417 

Net cash provided by operating activities 940,266 1,088,528 1,162,166 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
Additions to Utility Plant, excluding AFDC (537,208) (605,980) (778,248) 
Additions to Gas and Oil Exploration Plant (182,204) (15,852) (21,781) 
Net increase in Long-Term Investments (312,705) (176,549) (136,290) 
Other (17,599) (16,876) 6,991 

Net cash used in investing activities (1,049,716) (815,257) (929,328) 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities: 
Net increase (decrease) in Short-Term Debt (77,770) 141,304 136,996 
Issuance of Long-Term Debt 809,465 356,018 564,894 
Redemption of Long-Term Debt and Other Obligations (175,048) (423,526) (409,606) 
Issuance of Common Stock 78,640 103,330 
Issuance of Common Stock of Subsidiaries 1,455 
Redemption of Preferred Stock (32,616) (166,760) (78,830) 
Cash Dividends Paid on Common Stock (412,767) (406,457) (390,289) 
Other 2,405 (2,720) (9,390) 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 115,124 (423,501) (82,895) 

Net increase (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,674 (150,230) 149,943 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 77,654 227,884 77,941 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 83,328 $ 77,654 $ 227,884 

Income Tuxes Paid $ 43,337 $ 59,608 $ 162,817 
Interest Paid $ 311,496 $ 295,025 $ 221,285 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

.. 

.. (Thousands of Dollars) For the Years Ended December 31, 1988 1987 1986 

Balance January 1 
Add Net Income 

Total 

Deduct 
Cash DiViderids on Common Stock (A) 
Adjustments to Retained Earnings 

Total Deductions 

Balance December 31 

$1,096,933 
528,586 

1,625,519 

412,767 
(508) 

412,259 

$1,213,260 

$ 993,836 $1,013,285 
520,451 378,463 

1,514,287 1,391,748 

406,457 390,289 
10,897 7,623 

. 417,354 397,912 

$1,096,933 $ 993,836 

A. The ability of Enterprise to declare and pay dividends is contingent upon its receipt of dividend payments from its subsidiaries. PSE&G, Enterprise's principal subsidiary, has restrictions on the 
payment of dividends which are contained in its Chatter, cenain of the indentures supplemental to its Mongage, and cenain debenture bond indentures. However, none of these restrictions presently 
limit the payment of dividends out of current earnings. The amount of PSE&G's restricted retained earnings at December 31, 1988 was $10,000,000. 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Organization 
In 1986 Enterprise acquired all of the issued and outstanding common stock 
of PSE&G pursuant to a Plan and Agreement of Merger. In addition, Enter
prise is the parent company of the following subsidiaries: Community Energy 
Alternatives Incorporated (CEA), Energy Development Corporation (EDC), 
Public Service Resources Corporation (PSRC), Enterprise Group Develop
ment Corporation (EGDC) and PSEG Capital Corporation (PSEGCC). The 
restructuring did not result in any change in PSE&G's preferred stock or debt 
securities. 

Enterprise has claimed an exemption from regulation by the Securities 
and Exchange Commission as a registered holding company under the 
Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, except for Section 9(a)(2) 
which relates to the acquisition of securities of an electric or gas utility com
pany. Also, Enterprise is not subject to regulation by the BPU or the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). 

Consolidation Policy 
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Enterprise and 
all of its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions 
have been eliminated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications of prior years' 
data have been made to conform with the current presentation. 

Regulation 

The accounting and rates of PSE&G are subject in certain respects to the 
requirements of the BPU and FERC. As a result, PSE&G maintains its ac
counts in accordance with their prescribed Uniform Systems of Accounts, 
which are the same. As a result, the applications of generally accepted ac
counting principles by Enterprise differ in certain respects from applications 
of other nonregulated businesses. 

Utility Plant and Related Depreciation, 
Amortization and Decommissioning - PSE&G 
Additions to utility plant and replacements of units of property are capitalized 
at original cost. The cost of maintenance, repairs and replacements of minor 
items of property is charged to appropriate expense accounts. At the time 
units of depreciable properties are retired or otherwise disposed of, the 
original cost less net salvage value is charged to accumulated depreciation. 

For financial reporting purposes, depreciation is computed under the 
straight-line method. Depreciation is based on estimated average remaining 
lives of the several classes of depreciable property. These estimates are re
viewed on a regular basis and necessary adjustments are made as approved 
by the BPU. Depreciation provisions stated in percentages of original cost of 
depreciable property were 3.4 3% in 1988, 3.39% in 1987 and 3.54% in 1986. 

Depreciation applicable to nuclear plant includes estimated costs of 
decommissioning. At December 31, 1988 and 1987, the accumulated provi
sion for depreciation and amortization includes a reserve for nuclear decom
missioning of $86.8 million and $77.4 million, respectively. The BPU in its 
Decision of February 6, 1987 provided rates for the recovery of Hope Creek 
Generating Station costs, including the estimated costs of decommissioning, 
and directed that PSE&G establish a nuclear decommissioning trust fund. 
The fund was established in 1988. On March 14, 1988, the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) ruled that payments into the fund are tax deductible. The BPU 
on January 4, 1989 approved the establishment of a nuclear decommission
ing trust fund for decommissioning costs for the Salem and Peach Bottom 
Units. PSE&G has requested a ruling from the IRS that contributions to this 
fund will also be tax deductible. Funding is awaiting the ruling from the IRS. 

Amortization of Nuclear Fuel 
Nuclear energy burnup costs are charged to fuel expense on a units-of
production basis over the estimated life of the fuel. Rates for the recovery of 
fuel used at all nuclear units include a provision of one mill per kilowatthour 
of nuclear generation for spent fuel disposal costs, which is paid quarterly to 
the United States Department of Energy. 

Gas and Oil Accounting 
EDC follows the full-cost method of accounting. Under this method, all 
exploration and development costs for successful and unsuccessful wells are 
capitalized and amortized on the units-of-production basis. (See Note 3 and 
Note 11.) 

Long-Term Investments 
Enterprise, through its investment subsidiary, PSRC, has invested in market
able securities, which are valued at the lower of cost or market, and various 
leveraged leases and limited partnerships. Also through its real estate invest
ment and development subsidiary, EGDC, it has become a participant in the 
commercial real estate markets. 

Revenues and Fuel Costs - PSE&G 
Revenues are recorded based on services rendered to customers during each 
accounting period. PSE&G records unbilled revenues representing the esti
mated amount customers will be billed for services rendered from the time 
meters were last read to the end of the respective accounting period. 

Rates include projected fuel costs for electric generation, purchased and 
interchanged power, gas purchased and materials used for gas production. 

Any under or overrecoveries, along with interest in the case of an 
overrecovery, are deferred and included in operations in the period in which 
they are reflected in rates. 

Income Taxes 
Enterprise and its subsidiaries file a consolidated Federal income tax return 
and income taxes are allocated, for reporting purposes, to Enterprise's sub
sidiaries based on taxable income or loss of each. 

Deferred income taxes are provided for differences between book and 
taxable income. For PSE&G the deferred income taxes are limited to the 
extent permitted for ratemaking purposes. 

Investment tax credits are def erred and amortized over the useful lives 
of the related property including nuclear fuel. 

In December 1987, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 96 (SFAS 96), 
"Accounting for Income Taxes;' which requires the recognition of deferred tax 
liabilities adjusted for the effects of enacted changes in tax laws or rates. The 
effective date of SFAS 96 was for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 
1988. However, the effective date has been deferred to fiscal years beginning 
after December 15, 1989. 

As a result of the accounting and ratemaking requirements of the BPU 
and FERC with respect to PSE&G, the primary effect of adopting SFAS 96 
upon Enterprise's financial reporting will be on the presentation of its finan
cial position with minimal effect on its income statement. 
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Allowance far Funds Used During Construction (AFDC)- PSE&G 
AFDC represents the cost of debt and equity funds that finance the construc
ttion of new utility facilities. The amount of AFDC capitalized is also reported 
in the Consolidated Statements of Income as a reduction of interest charges 
for the borrowed funds component and as other income for the equity funds 
component. 

The rate used for calculating AFDC in 1988 was 9.91 % compounded. 
From February 16, 1987 through December 31, 1987 the rate used was 
10.33% on a compounded basis. Prior to February 16, 1987 the rate of 8.5% 
had been used for several years. These rates are within the limits set by the 
FERC formula. 

Based upon the BPU's Decision of February 6, 1987, PSE&:G is no 
longer allowed to recover a current return on amounts of construction work 
in progress ( CWIP) through operating revenues. In 1986, as a result of BPU 
rate orders, PSE&:G had been allowed to include $550 million of CWIP in 
rate base, on which a current return was permitted to be recovered through 
operating revenues. 

Pension Plan and Other Past-Employment Benefits 
The employees of Enterprise's subsidiaries completing one year of service are 
covered by a non contributory trusteed pension plan. The policy is to fund 
pension costs accrued. In 1987, Enterprise adopted Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 87 (SFAS 87), "Employers' Accounting for Pen
sions'.' Enterprise also provides certain health care and life insurance benefits 
to active and retired employees. The cost of these benefits is charged to 
expense when paid. The FASB has tentatively decided that accrual accounting 
is appropriate for post-employment medical benefits and is in the process of 
issuing an exposure draft on accounting for post-employment benefits other 
than pensions. (See Note 12.) 

·Consolidated Statements of Cash Flaws 
In November 1987, the FASB issued Statement No. 95, "Statement of Cash 
Flows'.' The provisions of this statement were adopted in 1988 and the 

'-previously reported Consolidated Statements of Changes in Financial Position 
for 1987 and 1986 were restated. Highly liquid marketable securities and 
debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less are 
included in Cash and Cash Equivalents. 

2. Rate Matters 

Electric 
In 1987, the BPU issued an Order, authorizing an increase in PSE&:G's electric 
base rates designed to produce additional annual revenues of $4 21.5 million. 
Also, the decision reduced PSE&:G's electric Levelized Energy Adjustment 
Clause (LEAC) by $697. 7 million over a compressed 101/2-month period 
commencing February 16, 1987 and reduced electric base rates by $77.2 
million for the recognition of the 1987 impact of the Tax Reform Act of 1986 
(IRA). The net effect was an overall electric revenue decrease of $353.4 
million. The decision allowed a return on common equity of 13% and an 
overall rate of return of 10.65% on rate base. As determined by the BPU, the 
increase in electric base rates was designed to reflect the recovery of PSE&G's 
reasonable costs of constructing Hope Creek Generating Station (Hope 
Creek). PSE&:G's share of the cost of constructing Hope Creek through 
February 6, 1987 was found to be $4.276 billion, and the decision disallowed 
the recovery of $4 31.5 million of PSE&:G's share of Hope Creek's costs. Also, 
in accordance with the terms of the Cost Containment Incentive Penalty 
Agreement, the decision disallowed a return on an additional $57. 7 million 
resulting in a total allowed investment for Hope Creek by PSE&:G in rate base 

•of $3.787 billion. (See Note 3.) 
On June 15, 1988, the BPU announced approval of an increase in 

PSE&G's LEAC of $294 million on an annual basis, effective June 17, 1988, 
•which will remain in effect through December 31, 1989. This amounts to a 

$272 million annual increase on the sales basis contained in PSE&G's LEAC 
petition to the BPU. The increase included the recovery and amortization 
over five years of $70 million of deferred replacement power costs associated 
with outages of the electric generators at the Salem Generating Station during 
1983, 1984 and 1985. Also, the BPU's LEAC Order included a reduction in 
electric base rates of $96 million on an annual basis attributable to the 
second year impact of the IRA which further reduced the federal income tax 

rate from the 1987 level of 39.95% to 34% for 1988 and forward. Excluding 
the interest portion mentioned below, there was no effect on earnings result
ing from the IRA ruling. As a result of these actions, PSE&:G's net increase in 
electric rates will amount to approximately $198 million on an annual basis. 
Also, the BPU ordered PSE&:G to reduce its electric rates to customers by $10 
million for interest on overrecovered electric energy costs in 1987, write 
off $5.3 million of interest previously accrued and increase the amount of 
the 1987 nuclear performance standard penalty by $2 million. The write off 
of interest and the increased amount of the 1987 nuclear performance penalty 
reduced PSE&:G's 1988 net income by $4.8 million and Enterprise's earnings 
per share by 2 cents. 

For information concerning deferred Over(Under)recovered Electric 
Energy Costs see Note 3, and for the Nuclear Performance Standard and 
associated rate matters adopted by the BPU, see Note 11. 

Gas 
On June 15, 1988, the BPU approved a reduction of $3 million in PSE&:G's 
gas base rate related to the second year impact of the IRA. This reduction is 
in addition to the $13.3 million reduction previously approved by the BPU 
which became effective January 1, 1988. 

On July 20, 1988, PSE&:G filed a petition with the BPU requesting a 
$45.6 million Raw Materials Adjustment Clause (RMAC) rate increase on an 
annual basis for the period October 1, 1988 through September 30, 1989. 
The proposed increase in the RMAC is principally the result of higher charges 
from pipeline suppliers of natural gas, partially offset by the purchase of 
low-cost gas on the spot market. PSE&:G had also deferred $2.8 million 
of additional revenues relating to the IRA which the BPU decided will 
be refunded to customers during the current RMAC period ending 
September 1989. 

On January 11, 1989, the BPU approved the Stipulation reached be
tween all parties providing for an increase of $4 2. 7 million in the RMAC for 
the nine-month period ending September 1989. A major area of disagree
ment between the parties was the collection and allocation of FERC approved 
take-or-pay costs being passed through to gas distribution companies by the 
pipeline companies. The issue of take-or-pay charges was decided by the 
BPU on December 16, 1988 and allows PSE&:G to include such charges in 
the RMAC, subject to refund. In addition, PSE&:G has been directed by the 
BPU to track all take-or-pay costs and enter into a Phase II fact-finding 
proceeding with the Administrative Law Judge (ALJ) to be completed no 
later than May 1, 1989. As in all regulatory matters, PSE&G retains the right 
to file exceptions with the BPU to the AL]'s recommendation on this matter. 

As ofDecember 31, 1988, approximately $14.0 million of take-or-pay 
costs is subject to refund to gas customers under this Order. 

For information concerning deferred Over(Under)recovered Gas Costs, 
see Note 3, and for gas base rate matters, see Note 11. 
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3. Deferred Items 

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Na. 90 
In 1986, Enterprise adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 90 (SFAS 90), "Regulated Enterprises -Accounting for Abandonments 
and Disallowances of Plant Costs;' and elected to restate prior periods. In 
June 1988, PSE&:G revised its original application of SFAS 90 in accordance 
with Technical Bulletin No. 87-2 (TB), which was issued on December 31, 
1987. Based on the revised computations, PSE&:G recorded a cumulative 
adjustment of $26.8 million, which is net of income taxes of $21.4 million 
and which resulted in an increase in earnings of Enterprise of 13 cents per 
share. The following table illustrates the effect on income of SFAS 90 and the 
adoption of the TB: 

(Thousands of Dollars) 
For the Years Ended December 31, 1988 1987 1986 

Property Abandonments 
Amonization of Discount $68,255 $25,326 $ 43,170 
Related Income Taxes (30,750) (11,739) (11,400) 

Propeny Abandonments - net 37,505 13,587 31,770 

Disallowed Costs 
Hope Creek 1 (Note 2) 

Direct Disallowance (431,532) 
Return Disallowance - Discount 80,961 
Amonizaton of Discount 1,711 1,940 12,157 
Related Income Taxes (455) (516) 122,818 

Hope Creek- net 1,256 1,424 (215,596) 
--

Effects of application of SFAS 90 $38,761 $15,011 $(183,826) 

The tax effects of discounting of abandonments were calculated using 
the tax rates applicable to related deferred tax balances. The tax effect of the 
Hope Creek 1 disallowance was calculated using a rate of 35.8%. Such 
percentage reflects tax rates that will be in effect when the basis of this plant 
is depreciated (46% in 1986, 40% in 1987 and 34% thereafter) to determine 
the net realizable value of the tax benefit. 

Property Abandonments 

The BPU has authorized PSE&G to recover the after-tax abandonment costs 
from customers as follows: 

(Millions of Dollars) 

Recovery Amount Authorized Recovery 1989 Amonization of 
Year Period- After Tux Net Discount 

Projects Abandoned Years 

Atlantic Project 1978 
Hope Creek Unit 2 1981 
LNG Project 1984 
Uranium Projects 1985 & 1986 
Other 1974 

The following table reflects the application of SFAS 90 and the TB on prop
erty abandonments for which no return is earned. The discount rate range 
used to calculate the present value of the abandoned property under SFAS 90 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

December 31, 
Cost Taxes 

Atlantic Project $170,052 $ 71,477 
Hope Creek Unit 2 94,831 51,770 
LNG Project 35,062 13,399 
Uranium Projects 27,219 11,460 
Other 1,515 

---
$328,679 $148,106 

20 
15 
15 
15 
20 

1988 

Pre-Tax After Tax 1988 1989 After Tux 

$319.9 $174.5 $8.7 $ 8.7 $3.6 
290.8 172.2 8.4 12.9 2.3 
69.3 41.4 2.8 2.8 .9 
37.l 21.7 1.5 1.4 .6 
6.1 6.1 .3 .3 

was between 8.545% and 14.446%. The net-of-tax discount rate used in 
accordance with the TB was between 4.443% and 7.801 %. 

Propeny Abandonments 

1987 
Discounted Taxes Cost Tuxes Discounted Tuxes 

$130,621 $ 54,916 $185,112 $ 77,813 $109,738 $ 46,147 
80,020 43,699 109,080 57,581 74,504 38,739 
28,837 11,052 39,635 15,175 26,757 10,295 
20,599 8,717 29,691 12,399 17,418 7,314 

1,356 1,817 1,418 
--- --- ---
$261,433 $118,384 $365,334 $162,968 $229,834 $102,495 

. 
;,· 
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. 
Gas and Oil Exploration Plant Write-Down 
For a discussion of the Gas and Oil Exploration Plant Write-Down see Note 11. 

Ir: 
· Dver(Under)recovered Electric Energy and Gas Costs - net 
Recoveries of electric energy and gas costs are determined by the BPU. 
Earnings are not directly affected by increases or decreases in the costs of fuel 
or interchanged power, because such costs are adjusted monthly to match 
amounts recovered through revenues. These clauses also provide that any 
over or underrecoveries at the end of the period, along with interest in the 
case of an overrecovery, will be included in the average cost used to deter
mine the rate for the succeeding levelized period. 

The following table reflects the balances in PSE&:G's deferred fuel 
recovery accounts: 

(Millions of Dollars) 

December 31, 

LEAC 
Deferred Fuel Cost 
Deferred Replacement Power Costs (See Note 2) 

Total LEAC 

RMAC Deferred Fuel Cost 

Net Underrecovery 

Cumulative 
Under(Over)recovery 

1988 

$ 77.1 
61.8 

138.9 

(10.4) 

$128.5 

1987 

$ 5.8 
70.0 

75.8 

(35.3) 

$40.5 

For information concerning PSE&G's LEAC and RMAC filings, see Note 2. 

Unamortized Debt Expense 

Costs associated with the issuance of debt by PSE&:G are deferred and amor
tized over the lives of the related issues. Amounts shown in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets consist principally of costs associated with PSE&:G's reacquisi-
1ion of First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds with interest rates ranging from 
12% to 157/s% tendered or redeemed from 1977 through 1988. 

The redemption costs of the tendered or redeemed debt have been 
'deferred and are being amortized over the lives of the new securities issued 
to replace the older, higher-cost securities. PSE&:G expects to recover $5.8 
million of these costs in 1989. 

Materials and Supplies Inventory 

In January 1989, PSE&:G changed its method of accounting for certain spare 
parts to the deferred (inventory) method, whereby all purchases of spare 
parts under inventory control are charged into the Materials and Supplies 
inventory account until such time that the items are used or consumed and 
are then charged to expense. Prior to 1989, certain purchases of spare parts 
were being charged directly to expense at the time of purchase, with a current 
deduction being taken for tax purposes where appropriate. 

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) position is that materials and sup
plies that are purchased under inventory control, and not utilized or con
sumed immediately, may not be deducted for tax purposes until such time 
that the parts are used or consumed. As a result, PSE&:G is in the process of 
taking a count of all spare parts and determining their value as of]anuary 1, 
1989. The effect on PSE&G's financial statements will be an increase in the 
Materials and Supplies inventory account for the value placed on the spare 
parts inventory as of January 1, 1989 and an offsetting credit that will be 
deferred and amortized to expense over a period to be determined upon 
completion of the inventory valuation process. In January 1989, PSE&:G 
recorded an increase to the Materials and Supplies inventory account for 
approximately $80 million related to the spare parts inventory. However, this 
amount may be adjusted pending further completion of the inventory valua
tion process. 

On October 4, 1988, PSE&:G filed a request with the IRS for a tax ruling 
concerning the change in accounting for spare parts. If approved, this will 
allow PSE&G to account for the resulting adjustment for income tax purposes 
over a three-year period beginningJanuary 1989 . 

4. Federal Income Taxes 

A reconciliation of reported Net Income with pre-tax income and of Federal 
income tax expense with the amount computed by multiplying pre-tax 
income by the statutory Federal income tax rates of 34% in 1988, 39.95%, a 
transitional weighted rate for 1987, and 46% in 1986 is as follows: 

(fhousands of Dollars) 1988 1987 1986 

Net Income $528,586 $520,451 $378,463 
Preferred stock dividend requirements 31,336 38,763 51,372 

Subtotal 559,922 559,214 429,835 

Federal income raxes included in: 
Operating Income: 

Current provision 90,153 65,214 180,132 
Provision for deferred income raxes - net (A) 89,744 248,635 42,236 
Investment taX credits - net (17,753) (21,680) 48,415 

Total included in operating income 162,144 292,169 270,783 
Miscellaneous other income: 

Current provision (14,300) (17,084) 7,546 
Provision for deferred income raxes (A) 13,087 17,939 

SFAS 90 deferred income tax (A) 31,205 12,255 (78,652) 
SFAS 90 deferred investment taX credit (32,766) 

Total Federal income rax provisions 192,136 305,279 166,911 
---

Pre-rax income $752,058 $864,493 $596,746 

Adjustments to pre-tax income, computed at the statutory rate, for which 
deferred taxes are not provided under current ratemaking policies: 

Tax expense at the statutory rate $255,700 $345,365 $274,503 

Tux depreciation under book depreciation 15,282 18,087 30,470 
Allowance for funds used during construction (9,201) (21,038) (lll,000) 
Capitalized interest 5,871 5,561 
Amortization of rate differential resulting from IRA (46,556) (9,532) 
Other (22) (4,443) (9,962) 

Subtotal (34,626) (11,365) (90,492) 
Amortization of investment rax credits (28,938) (28,721) (17,100) 

Subtotal (63,564) (40,086) (107,592) 

Total Federal income rax provisions $192,136 $305,279 $166,911 

A. The provision for deferred income raxes represents the taX effects of the following items: 

Current Liabilities: 
Unbilled revenues $(23,724) $ (19,501) $ (18,784) 
Other (1,704) 552 

Subtotal (25,428) (18,949) (18,784) 

Deferred Credits: 
Additional tax depreciation and amortization 176,251 205,204 62,511 
Property Abandonments 15,888 2,650 (7,946) 
Gas and Oil Exploration Plant Write-Down (3,196) 53,287 
Deferred fuel costs - net 29,600 56,033 (161,405) 
Other (59,079) 33,891 35,921 

Subtotal 159,464 297,778 (17,632) 

Total $134,036 $278,829 $ (36,416) 

Deferred income taxes are provided for differences between book and 
taxable income. For PSE&:G the deferred income taxes are limited to the 
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extent permitted for ratemaking purposes. At December 31, 1988 the cumu
lative net amount of income tax timing differences was $1. 2 billion for which 
deferred income taxes have not been provided. 

See Note 1 for a discussion of the effect of SFAS 96, "Accounting for 
Income Taxes;' issued in December 1987. 

See Note 2 for reductions in LEAC and RMAC related to the effect of 
the Tax Reform Act of 1986. 

5. Capital Lease Obligations 

The Consolidated Balance Sheets include assets and related obligations 
applicable to capital leases. The total amortization of the leased assets and 
interest on the lease obligations equals the net minimum lease payments 
included in rent expense for capital leases. 

Capital leases of PSE&G relate primarily to its corporate headquarters 
and computer equipment. Certain of the leases contain renewal and purchase 
options and also contain escalation clauses. 

Enterprise and its other subsidiaries are not presently lessees in any 
capitalized leases. 

Utility plant includes the following amounts for capital leases at 
December 31: 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

Common Plant 
less Accumulated Amortization 

Net Assets under Capital Leases 

1988 

$57,263 
1,888 

1987 

$62,619 
6,210 

$55,375 $56,409 

Future minimum lease payments for noncancelable capital and operating 
leases at December 31, 1988 are: 

Capital Operating 
(Thousands of Dollars) Leases Leases 

1989 $ 13,114 $ 5,381 
1990 13,110 4,854 
1991 . 13,046 4,032 
1992 13,014 2,008 
1993 13,014 750 
later Years 277,670 3,212 

---
Minimum lease payments 342,968 $20,237 

Less: Amount representing estimated executory costs, together 
with any profit thereon, included in minimum lease 
payments 170,993 

Net minimum lease payments 171,975 
Less Amount representing interest 116,600 

Present value of net minimum lease payments (A) $ 55,375 

A. Reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets in Capital Lease Obligations of $54 ,966,000 
and in Long-Term Debt and Capital Lease Obligations due within one year of $409,000. 

The following schedule shows the composition of rent expense included in 
Operating Expenses: 

(Thousands of Dollars) 
For the Years Ended December 31, 1988 1987 1986 

Interest on Capital Lease Obligations $ 6,424 $ 6,658 $ 6,966 
Amortization of Utility Plant under Capital Leases 1,036 1,927 2,645 

--
Net minimum lease payments relating to Capital Leases 7,460 8,585 9,611 
Other Lease payments 16,396 18,405 14,172 

--
Total Rent Expense $23,856 $26,990 $23,783 

6. Long-Term Investments 

Long-Term Investments are primarily those of PSRC, EGDC and CEA, and 
are summarized as follows: 

(Millions ofDollars) 1988 1987 

Lease Agreements $363 $154 
Partnerships 114 87 
Real Estate 95 
Marketable Securities 73 77 
Other 8 1 

Total $653 $319 

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The balances at December 31, 1988 and 1987 consist primarily of temporary 
investments. Both the 1988 and 1987 balances of temporary investments 
were invested in repurchase agreements and commercial paper. At December 
31, 1988 and 1987, Enterprise had $219 million and $227 million oflines of 
credit supported by compensating balances, respectively, and $35 million of 
lines of credit which were compensated for by fees. There are no legal restric
tions placed on the withdrawal or other use of the compensating bank 
balances. 

--,, 



'a. Schedule of Consolidated Capital Stock 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

Enterprise Common Stock 

Outstanding 
Shares 

Current 
Redemption 

Price 
Per Share 

December 31, 
1988 1987 

Common Stock (no par)- authorized 500,000,000 shares (note A); issued and outstanding 
at December 31, 1988, and at December 31, 1987, 205,350,418 shares; 3,063,702 shares issued 
for $78,640,000 in 1987, (note B) and 4,775,787 shares issued for $103,488,000 in 1986. $2,711,798 $2,710,343 

Enterprise Preferred Stock (note C) 

PSE&G Nonparticipating Cumulative Preferred Stock 
Without Mandatory Redemption (note D) 

$100 par value-Series 
4.08% 
4.18% 
4.30% 
5.05% 
5.28% 
6.80% 
7.40% 
7.52% 
8.08% 
7.80% 
7.70% 
8.16% 

PSE&:G Preferred Stock without Mandatory Redemption 

·PSE&G Nonparticipating Cumulative Preferred Stock 
With Mandatory Redemption (note F) 

250,000 
249,942 
250,000 
250,000 
250,000 
250,000 
500,000 
500,000 
150,000 
750,000 
600,000 
300,000 

(note E) 

$103.00 
103.00 
102.75 
103.00 
103.00 
102.00 
101.00 
101.00 
101.00 
101.00 
100.79 
104.82 

$ 25,000 $ 25,000 
24,994 24,994 
25,000 25,000 
25,000 25,000 
25,000 25,000 
25,000 25,000 
50,000 50,000 
50,000 50,000 
15,000 15,000 
75,000 75,000 
60,000 60,000 
30,000 30,000 

$ 429,994 $ 429,994 

$100 par value - Series 
11.62% 

(Redeemed 
300,000 shares 9/1/88) $ 30,000 

Notes: 
A. Total authorized shares includes 1,234,353 unissued shares of Common Stock under 
Enterprise's Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan, and PSE&G's Employee Stock 
Purchase Plan, Thrift and Tux-Deferred Savings Plan. 

B. Includes $959,000 paid in lieu of issuing 36,847 fractional shares. 

C. Enterprise has authorized a class of 50 million shares of Preferred Stock without par value, 
none of which is outstanding. 

D. At December 31, 1988 the annual dividend requirement and embedded dividend cost for _ 
Preferred Stock without mandatory redemption were $29,012,000 and 6. 75%, respectively. 
The 1987 statement reflects the redemption of all of the shares of the 9.75% and 8. 70% Series 
$25 par value, 1,600,000 shares and 2,000,000 shares, respectively, as well as all 350,000 
shares of the 9.62% Series $100 par value, on April 1, 1987. In 1986 there were no redemptions. 

E. In addition, there are 3,200,058 shares of $100 par value and 10,000,000 shares of $25 par 
value Cumulative Preferred Stock which are authorized and unissued, and which upon 
issuance may or may not provide for mandatory sinking fund redemption. 

If dividends upon any shares of Preferred Stock are in arrears in an amount equal to the 
annual dividend thereon, voting rights for the election of a majority of the Board of Directors 
become operative and continue until all accumulated and unpaid dividends thereon have 
been paid, whereupon all such voting rights cease, subject to being again revived from time to 
time. 
F. The 1987 statement reflects the redemption of all of the 350,000 shares of the 12.80% 
Series of Cumulative Preferred Stock $100 par value on October 1, 1987. On April 1, 1986, 
PSE&G redeemed all of the shares of 13.44% and 12.25% Series of Cumulative Preferred 
Stock $100 par value 500,000 shares and 227,500 shares, respectively. 

Ill 



9. Schedule of Consolidated Long-term Debt 

(Thousands ofDollars) 
Interest Rates Due 

PSE&G 

First and Refunding Mortgage 
Bonds (note A) 
45/s% 
51/s% 
4314% 
4%%-8314% 
431s%-125/s% 
4%%-9314% 
7Y2%-9Ys% 
8Ys%-12% 
9314% 
8314%-91/2% 
5%-8% 
Pollution Control 

1988 
1989 
1990 
1992 
1993 
1994-1998 
1999-2003 
2004-2008 
2009-2013 
2014-2018 
2037 

6.30% 2006 
6.80%-10%% 2009-2013 
8.10%-lOW/o 2014-2017 

Total First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds 

Debenture Bonds Unsecured 
5314% 
7Y4% 
6%-9% 

1991 
1993 
1994-1998 

Total Debenture Bonds Unsecured 

Amounts Due Within One Year (note B) 

Net Unamortized Discount 

Total Long-Term Debt of PSE&:G 

PSEGCC 

Senior Notes 
9.875%-10.05% 1998 

Medium-Term Notes 
8.65%-9.12% 1991 
8.95%-9.72% 1993 
9.30%-9.55% 1995 

Net Unamortized Discount 

Total Medium-Term Notes 

Total Long-Term Debt of PSEGCC (note C) 

Consolidated Long-Term Debt (note D) 

December 31, 
1988 1987 

$ $ 60,000 
50,000 50,000 
50,000 50,000 

240,000 40,000 
190,000 140,000 
745,000 745,000 
445,600 445,600 
498,130 500,130 
98,000 99,000 

422,000 422,000 
15,001 15,001 

14,300 14,300 
137,710 137,710 
455,400 455,400 

3,361,141 3,174,141 

32,358 33,592 
23,447 24,745 

143,775 149,112 

199,580 207,449 

(53,894) (69,862) 

(24,740) (24,689) 

3,4~2,087 3,287,039 

214,000 

80,000 
88,000 
82,000 

250,000 
(1,311) 

248,689 

462,689 

$3,944,776 $3,287,039 

Notes: 
A. PSE&:G's Mortgage, securing the First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds, 
constitutes a direct first mortgage lien on substantially all PSE&:G property 
and franchises. 
B. The aggregate principal amounts of requirements for sinking funds and 
maturities for each of the five years following December 31, 1988 are as 
follows: 
(fhousands of Dollars) Sinking Funds Maturities 

Year PSE&G PSEGCC PSE&G PSEGCC Total 

1989 $ 3,894 $ $ 50,000 $ $ 53,894 
1990 7,200 50,000 57,200 
1991 6,000 31,200 80,000 117,200 
1992 6,000 240,000 246,000 
1993 5,200 36,380 210,247 88,000 339,827 

$28,294 $36,380 $581,447 $168,000 $814,121 

For sinking fund purposes, certain First and Refunding Mortgage Bond 
issues require annually the retirement of $18,950,000 principal amount of 
bonds or the utilization of bondable property additions at 60% of cost. The 
portion expected to be met by property additions has been excluded from 
the table above. Also, PSE&:G may, at its option, retire additional amounts up 
to $6,200,000 annually through sinking funds of certain Debenture Bonds. 
Additional bonds, if any, resulting from the election of this option are in
cluded in long-term debt due within one year. 
C. In January and February 1989, PSEGCC issued $36 million, 10.05% 
Senior Notes and $100 million, 9.80% Medium-Term Notes, respectively. 
D. At December 31, 1988, the annual interest requirement on Long-Term 
Debt was $340,132,000 of which $280,4 79,000 was the requirement for 
First and Refunding Mortgage Bonds. The embedded interest cost on Long
Term Debt was 8.86%. 

10. Commercial Paper and Bank Loans 

Commercial paper represents unsecured bearer promissory notes sold 
through dealers at a discount with a term of nine months or less. Certain 
information regarding commercial paper follows: 

(Thousands ofDollars) 1988 1987 1986 

Balance at end of year $307,530 $385,300 $139,000 
Maximum amount outstanding at any month end $362,683 $385,300 $286,000 
Average daily outstanding $222,600 $148,124 $ 98,100 
Weighted average annual interest rate 7.71% 6.88% 6.29% 
Weighted average interest rate for commercial 

paper outstanding at year-end 9.46% 7.65% 6.34% 

Bank loans represent unsecured promissory notes issued under credit 
arrangements with various banks and have a term of eleven months or less. 
Such notes were issued in 1986 by CEA and EDC. Certain information 
regarding bank loans follows: 

(fhousands of Dollars) 1988 1987 1986 

Balance at end of year $ -0- $ -0- $104,996 
Maximum amount outstanding at any month end $ -0- $104,996 $104,996 
Average daily outstanding $ -0- $ 42,448 $ 13,069 
Weighted average annual interest rate NIA 6.68% 6.62% 
Weighted average interest rate for bank loans 

outstanding at year-end NIA NIA 6.58% 



11. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 

'1'1uclear Performance Standard 
In 1987 the BPU issued an order, establishing performance standards for the 
five nuclear units in which PSE&G has an ownership interest: (Salem 1 and 2 
- 4 2.59% each; Hope Creek- 95%; and Peach Bottom 2 and 3 -
42.49% each. PSE&G operates Salem and Hope Creek while Peach Bottom is 
operated by Philadelphia Electric Company (PE). The following performance 
standards are premised upon a targeted 70% aggregate capacity factor for the 
five units, with a deadband between 60% and 80% within which no penalty 
or reward would be incurred. The penalties or awards are based on targeted 
annual capacity factors as illustrated in the following table: 

Capacity Factor Range 

Greater than 90% 
Greater than 80% through 90% 
Equal to or greater than 60% through 80% 
Equal to or greater than 50% and less than 60% 
Equal to or greater than 40% and less than 50% 
Below 40% 

Difference in Replacement 
Power Costs vs. Target 
Capacity Factor of 70% 

Award Penalty 

25% 
20% 
None None 

20% 
25% 

BPU Intervenes 

In a BPU 1988 Order, more fully discussed below under Peach Bottom, the 
nuclear performance standard for 1988 was modified such that the maximum 
impact of the performance penalty would be 25% of replacement power 
costs for performance below 50%. Only in the event that the three PSE&G 
operating units had a weighted average capacity factor below 40% would the 
BPU intervene. 

.. As more fully discussed below under Peach Bottom, the nuclear perfor-
mance standard for 1989 will be modified to exclude Peach Bottom 2 and 3 
from the computation until each unit returns to service. 

Peach Bottom 
1987-1988 
On March 31, 1987, the NRC ordered PE to bring Peach Bottom 2 and 3 to 
cold shutdown within 36 hours because the NRC had established that some 
of the plant operations control room staff had periodically slept while on 
duty and had otherwise been inattentive to license duties. PE complied with 
the order. When the order was issued, Peach Bottom 2 was out of service for 
planned refueling and maintenance and was scheduled to be restarted in 
June 1987, and Peach Bottom 3 which was operating, was scheduled to be 
out of service for a 52-week outage to have begun in September 1987 for 
refueling and maintenance. The order stated that continued operation of the 
facility was an immediate threat to the public health and safety and that the 
pu~hc health and safety interest required that PE proceed to place and 
mamtam the units in a cold condition. The NRC order also stated that 
before PE proposed to operate either Peach Bottom 2 or Peach Bottom J 

abov~ a cold condition, PE must provide to the NRC a detailed and compre
hensive plan and schedule to assure that Peach Bottom will safely operate 
and comply with all requirements including station procedures. 

Both Peach Bottom units have remained out of service since the NRC 
shutdown order of March 31, 1987. In its efforts to obtain restart authoriza
tion_ from the NRC, and in response to severe criticism from the NRC, the 
Institute of Nuclear Power Operations (INPO), and others, including the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and the State of Maryland, the management 
structure of PE and of its nuclear organization has been completely re
vamped. These management changes have included the resignations of the 
former Chairman of the Board and the former President of PE. 

On April 13, 1988 the BPU entered an Order approving a Stipulation 
dated April 12, 1988 (1988 Stipulation) requiring PSE&G to provide a one
time revenue credit to its electric customers in May 1988 in the amount of 
$30 million relating to the shutdown and ratemaking treatment by the BPU 
of Peach Bottom 2 and 3 for the period March 31, 1987 through December 
31, 1988. This credit reduced PSE&G's 1988 net income by $18.0 million 
and amounted to a reduction of about 9 cents in earnings per share of 
Enterprise Common Stock in 1988. The April 13, 1988 BPU Order also 
rescinded a previous order which had declared PSE&G's base rates associated 
with Peach Bottom, amounting to $14 7.8 million on an annual basis, to be 
interim and subject to refund because of the extended Peach Bottom outage. 

The April 13, 1988 BPU Order affirmed that the Peach Bottom units 
would continue to be included in the computation of the nuclear perfor
mance standard in 1988. Due to the failure of the Peach Bottom units to 
operate during 1988, the aggregate capacity factor in 1988 of the five nuclear 
units in which PSE&G owns an interest was 49.1 %. As a result, PSE&G 
incurred a penalty of $23 million in 1988 under the BPU's nuclear perfor
mance standard. In addition to the 1988 nuclear performance penalty, 
PSE&G wrote off $1.9 million in June 1988 to adjust the 1987 nuclear per
formance standard penalty from the $17.6 million originally provided to 
$19.5 million. This adjustment was made as ordered by the BPU. The write 
off of $24.9 million during 1988 under the nuclear performance standard, 
further reduced PSE&G's 1988 net income by $16.5 million, or 8 cents per 
share of Enterprise Common Stock. Excluding the Peach Bottom units, 
during 1988, Salem 1 and 2 and Hope Creek had a combined capacity factor 
of approximately 72 %. The combined capacity factor of the PSE&G operated 
units during 1987 was approximately 71 %. 

The 1988 Stipulation provided that if one of the Peach Bottom units was 
not back in service by December 31, 1988, the BPU would conduct further 
proceedings. Further, PSE&G agreed in the 1988 Stipulation not to object to 
the issuance of an interim BPU Order effective on or after January 1, 1989 
making its base rates related to Peach Bottom interim and subject to refund, 
provided that a hearing was held at which PSE&G was afforded a reasonable 
opportunity to be heard and a written order was issued prior to the declara
tion of interim rates. 

1989 
Since neither Peach Bottom unit had returned to service in 1988, the BPU 
reconvened the proceedings for the purpose of determining what the rate 
effect would be for 1989 relating to Peach Bottom. On February 2, 1989, the 
parties in the Peach Bottom proceeding entered into a Stipulation (1989 
Stipulation) resolving all issues relating to Peach Bottom rates for 1989. The 
1989 Stipulation has been submitted to the BPU for approval, which is 
required for it to become effective. The BPU has scheduled a public hearing 
on the matter to be held on March 8, 1989. 

Under the 1989 Stipulation, if it is approved by the BPU, PSE&G will 
provide a one-time revenue credit of $32 million to its electric customers no 
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later than March 1989 which would be attributable to twelve months of 
nonoperation of Peach Bottom 2 and/or 3 during 1989 out of a total of 24 
months of possible operation for the two units during the year. This will 
reduce PSE&G's 1989 net income by $18.4 million, or approximately 
9 cents in earnings per share of Enterprise Common Stock in 1989. 
PSE&G commenced providing for the reduction in January 1989. In 
addition, for each month in 1989 in which a Peach Bottom unit does not 
operate beyond these 12 months, PSE&G would provide a revenue credit to 
its customers of $4.25 million. Each credit of $4.25 million would reduce 
earnings by $2. 4 million, or about 1 cent per share. These revenue 
credits would continue to be required with respect to each Peach Bottom 
unit until that unit achieves a 50% capacity factor in a calendar month. 
While such revenue credits are being provided to customers, the related 
Peach Bottom unit will be excluded from the BPU's nuclear performance 
standard. In addition, to the extent that the units dispatch energy while 
credits are being provided, PSE&G will be entitled to 60% of the fuel and 
energy savings related to that dispatched energy. The 1989 Stipulation 
further provides that the parties may initiate discovery related to the restart 
efforts beginning November 1, 1989, if either unit continues to be out of 
service at that time. 

PE has indicated that, under its current schedule, Peach Bottom 2 is to 
return to service in the second quarter of 1989 and Peach Bottom 3 is to 
return to service in the third quarter of 1989. However, there are a number of 
regulatory, legal, governmental and institutional approvals that PE must 
obtain prior to restart, and there is a significant amount of physical work 
which must be completed prior to restart. Certain of this work is considerably 
behind PE's estimated schedule. 

PE's requests for exemptions from schedule requirements for fire pro
tection as they relate to Peach Bottom 2 and 3 are still pending before the 
NRC. The Peach Bottom 2 and common modifications were made during 
the outage that began in March 1987. Peach Bottom 3 modifications are 
being made during the current shutdown. The findings of the NRC inspec
tion combined with the planned plant modifications, will result in additional 
fire protection enhancements at Peach Bottom, the cost of which could be 
substantial. The failure to obtain exemptions or comply with NRC require
ments could result in the imposition of additional civil penalties to those 
which PE paid in August 1987 and in the suspension of authority to operate 
the Peach Bottom units. 

The outcome of all such proceedings cannot be predicted and PSE&G 
cannot predict when either of the Peach Bottom units will return to service. 

Law Suit Filed 
On July 27, 1988, Enterprise and PSE&G filed suit in the United States 
District Court for the District of New Jersey against PE relating to the current 
outage of Peach Bottom 2 and 3. The suit states that PE's management at the 
time knew or should have known of serious operator problems, failed to 
correct those problems, and did not disclose them to PSE&G. The suit further 
states that PE failed to comply with its obligations under its contract with the 
other owners in its management and operation of Peach Bottom 2 and 3. 

On January 13, 1989, PE filed its answer in this proceeding. In filing its 
answer, PE also asserted a number of counterclaims against PSE&G on a 
contingent basis with respect to the Salem Generating Station, which is 
operated by PSE&G and in which PE owns a 42.59% interest. PE's answer 
and counterclaim states that the Peach Bottom and Salem Owners Agree
ments provide that an operator of a jointly-owned station is not responsible 
for costs incurred by any other co-owner as a result of a forced shutdown or 
any outage at the station. In the alternative, PE alleges that if PSE&G is per
mitted to recover from PE as plant operator for the current Peach Bottom 

shutdown, then it is entitled to recover from PSE&G as plant operator for a 
number of outages and NRC penalties occurring at Salem since 1983. These 
include an outage of approximately three months during 1983 at Salem 1 
which PE alleges was the result of a shutdown of Salem 1 by the NRC due to 
reactor trip breaker failures and subsequent events, forced outages of unspe
cified duration during 1984 at Salem Unit 1 which PE alleges were the result 
of a generator failure, from problems with the reactor head and vessel flange 
cleaning and from incorrect installation of certain replacement parts, an 
outage from October 1984 through April 1985 which PE alleges was a forced 
outage at Salem unit 2 that resulted from an electrical failure caused by 
defects in the generator or by improperly performed repairs of the generator, 
and three civil penalties issued by the NRC for Salem since 1983 aggregating 
$120,000. PSE&G will vigorously oppose the claims made by PE. The out
come of this litigation cannot be predicted. 

Other Matters 
In March 1984, the NRC issued a report with respect to an inspection of 
Salem 1 in December 1983 and January 1984 for compliance with the NRC's 
fire protection requirements. In accordance with accepted NRC practices, 
PSE&G has submitted exemption requests with respect to certain of such 
requirements and has supplied the additional information requested. 

The NRC conducted a fire protection requirement audit of Salem 2 on 
September 14-18, 1987. The findings from this inspection indicate further 
exemption requests and modifications are necessary. The expanded exemp
tion requests were submitted in July 1988. These expanded requests, plus 
the original exemption request, will result in significant plant modifications. 
Temporary compensating measures are being taken to comply with fire 
protection requirements until the plant modifications are complete. The 
findings of the NRC inspection combined with the planned plant modifica
tions, will result in additional fire protection enhancements at Salem, the cost 
of which could be substantial. PSE&G cannot predict what further action, if 
any, the NRC may take in this matter. 
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Nuclear Insurance Coverages and Assessments 
PSE&G's insurance coverages and maximum retrospective assessments for its 
.nuclear operations are as follows: 

Type and Source of Coverages 

Public Liability: 
American Nuclear Insurers 
Indemnity (A) 

Nuclear Worker Liability: 
American Nuclear Insurers (C) 

Property Damage: 
Nuclear Mutual Limited (D) 
Nuclear Electric Insurance Ltd. (D) 
American Nuclear Insurers 

Replacement Power: 
Nuclear Electric Insurance Ltd. (D) 

Maximum 
Coverages 

Maximum Retrospective 
Assessments for a 
Single Incident 

(Millions of Dollars) 

$ 160 $None 
7,119 167.0 
--
$7,279(B) $167.0 

$ 160 $ 6.9 

$ 500 $ 35.6 
825 16.4 
250 None 

$1,575 $ 52.0 

$ 33(E) $ 15.8 

(A) Retrospective premium program under the Price-Anderson Liability provisions of the 
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended. Subject to retrospective assessment with respect to 
loss from an incident at any licensed nuclear reactor in the United States. 

(B) Limit ofliability under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended for each nuclear incident. 

(C) Represents the potential liability from workers claiming exposure to the hazard of nuclear 
radiation. This does not increase PSE&G's obligation under the Price-Anderson Liability 
provisions of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954. 

(D) Mutual insurance companies of which PSE&G is a member. Subject to retrospective 
assessment with respect to loss at any nuclear generating station covered by such insurance. 
(E) Maximum weekly indemnity for 52 weeks which commences after the first 26 weeks of an 
.(IUtage. Also provides $1.65 million weekly for an additional 52 weeks. 

The Atomic Energy Act provision, as amended by the Price-Anderson 
'Amendments Act of 1988, (the Price-Anderson Act) in Notes (A) and (B) 
above expire on August 1, 2002. If accident damages exceed the $7.3 billion 
limit, the bill calls for the President to submit to Congress a plan for provid
ing additional revenue raising measures to compensate accident victims with 
valid claims. Congress could impose further revenue raising measures on the 
nuclear industry to pay such claims. In 1984, in a case to which PSE&G was 
not a party, the United States Supreme Court held that the Atomic Energy 
Act, the Price-Anderson limitation of liability provisions thereunder and the 
extensive regulation of nuclear safety by the NRC do not pre-empt claims 
under State law for personal, property, or punitive damages related to radia
tion hazards. 

Construction and Fuel Supplies 

PSE&G has substantial commitments as part of its construction program. 
Construction expenditures of $3.2 billion, including approximately 
$176 million of allowance for funds used during construction (AFDC), are 
expected to be incurred during the years 1989 through 1993. In addition, 
PSE&G does not anticipate any difficulties in obtaining sufficient sources of 
fuel for electric generation and adequate gas supplies. 

Gas and Oil Exploration Plant Write-Down 
On October 31, 1986, the BPU approved agreements by PSE&G and the 
major parties in PSE&G's gas base rate case, which provided for an annual 
reduction in gas base revenues of $30 million, effective October 31, 1986 
and for the removal of Energy Development Corporation (EDC), currently a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of Enterprise, while at that time a wholly-owned 

,gas and oil exploration subsidiary of PSE&G, from inclusion in its gas rate 
base for ratemaking purposes. In the BPU approved agreement, PSE&G was 

allowed to defer any loss on its investment in EDC as a result of any write
down of the value of reserves as of December 31, 1986 and to seek recovery 
of such loss over a period of not less than 10 years in its next gas base rate 
proceeding. On October 31, 1986, the price paid by PSE&G for natural gas 
from EDC was reduced as a result of a change in PSE&G's gas Raw Materials 
Adjustment Clause (RMAC) approved by the BPU. As a result of these regu
latory actions, EDC wrote down the value of its reserves as ofDecember 31, 
1986 by $134.5 million, which amounts to $70.5 million after the tax effect, 
to reflect the lower net realizable value of its oil and gas reserves. PSE&G 
initially deferred $58.8 million of the after-tax loss. Further, on July 1, 1988, 
PSE&G began amortizing the $58.8 million amount, absent regularory 
approval, which resulted in an after-tax reduction in net income of $3.5 
million for 1988. PSE&G will seek recovery of the entire $70.5 million in its 
next gas base rate case. Denial of this request by the regulators could require 
a change in the amortization or immediate write-off of the amount being 
deferred by PSE&G. (See Note 3.) 

Environmental Controls 
The Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability 
Act of 1980 and certain similar State statutes authorize various governmental 
authorities to seek court orders compelling responsible parties to take clean
up action at disposal sites determined to present an imminent and substan
tial danger to the public and to the environment because of an actual or 
threatened release of hazardous substances. Because of the nature of PSE&G's 
business, various by-products and substances are produced or handled 
which are classified as hazardous under these laws. PSE&G provides for the 
disposal of such substances through licensed independent contractors, but 
these statutory provisions generally impose potential joint and several re
sponsibility on the generators of the wastes for clean-up costs without regard 
to fault. PSE&G has been notified with respect to a number of such sites, and 
the clean-up of hazardous wastes is receiving increasing attention from the 
governmental agencies involved. This trend is expected to continue. PSE&G 
cannot determine, at this time, the costs which may result from these matters, 
but such costs are not expected to be material. 

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) has 
notified PSE&G that it has identified the need for PSE&G to systematically 
investigate and, if necessary, resolve environmental concerns associated with 
the past operations at certain of PSE&G's former gas plant sites. To date, the 
NJDEP and PSE&G have identified twenty-five such sites. Additional sites 
may exist. PSE&G and the NJDEP are negotiating a form of consent order 
pursuant to which PSE&G would investigate and, if necessary, remediate 
contamination present at these sites. It is anticipated that this will require a 
substantial expenditure of funds over an extended period of time. PSE&G has 
also been notified by various private parties that they will seek to hold it 
responsible to clean up certain of the former gas plant sites. PSE&G has 
requested that the BPU permit PSE&G to defer charging such costs to income, 
pending a determination in a gas base rate proceeding of the extent to which 
such costs may be recovered from customers. This request is still pending. In 
addition, in November 1988 PSE&G filed suit against certain of its insurors to 
recover such costs. As ofDecember 31, 1988, PSE&G had deferred $3.4 
million of costs incurred for gas plant clean-up. Pending recovery of such 
costs through rates or under its insurance policies, which cannot be assured, 
PSE&G will be required to finance the clean-up of certain of such former gas 
plant sites. This clean-up will require a substantial effort over a number of 
years. The overall cost of the investigation and clean-up cannot be reasonably 
estimated, but amounts previously expended indicate that costs in the range 
of at least $5 million to $10 million per year could be incurred and that the 
overall cost of the investigation and clean-up could be material. 

m 



12. Pension Plan and Other Post-Employment Benefits 13. Financial Information by Business Segments 

On January 1, 1987, PSE&G adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Information related to the segments of Enterprise's business is detailed below: '""" 
Accounting Standards No. 87, "Employer's Accounting for Pensions," SFAS 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1988 87. The discount rate, expected long-term return on assets and average 
compensation growth used in determining the plan's funded status as of (Thousands of Dollars) Electric Gas Other (A) Total 

December 31, 1988 and 1987 and net pension costs for 1988 and 1987 are Operating Revenues $3,090,609 $1,203,435 $161,122 $4,455,166 
as follows: Eliminations (Interseg-

1988 1987 ment Revenues) (60,474) (60,474) 

Discount Rate Used to Determine Pension Cost 81!·% 71/2% Total Operating Revenues 3,090,609 1,203,435 100,648 4,394,692 

Discounted Rate Used to Determine Benefit Obligations 73/<% 81!.% Depreciation and 
Expected Long-Term Return on Assets 8% 8% Amonization 321,223 64,952 47,872 434,047 
Average Compensation Growth 6% 6% Operating Income before 
The following table shows the plan's funded status: Income Taxes 843,595 109,314 52,370 1,005,279 

Capital Expenditures 496,185 68,091 182,206 746,482 
December 31, December 31, December 31, 

(Thousands ofDollars) 1988 1987 

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 
Net Utility Plant 8,128,543 960,960 9,089,503 
Gas and Oil Exploration 

Accumulated benefit obligations, including vested Plant 285,633 285,633 
benefits of $703,153 and $586,381 $(730,696) $(638,876) Other Corporate Assets 1,204,808 370,497 739,928 2,315,233 

Effect of projected future compensation (249,648) (204,199) 
Total Assets $9,333,351 $1,331,457 $1,025,561 $11,690,369 

Projected benefit obligations (980,344) (843,075) 
Plan assets at fair value, primarily listed equity and debt For the Year Ended December 31, 1987 

securities 888,005 783,797 
(Thousands of Dollars) Electric Other(A) Total --- Gas 

Projected benefit obligations in excess of plan assets (92,339) (59,278) 
Operating Revenues $2,959,549 $1,219,955 $ 77,679 $ 4,257,183 Unrecognized net gain from past experience and effects 

of changes in assumptions (29,568) (66,808) Eliminations (Interseg-

Prior service cost not yet recognized in net pension cost 3,920 ment Revenues) (46,128) (46,128) 

Unrecognized net obligation being recognized over 16. 7 Total Operating Revenues 2,959,549 1,219,955 31,551 4,211,055 
years 117,987 126,086 

--- --- Depreciation and 
Prepaid (accrued) pension expense $ -0- $ -0- Amonization 292,164 63,008 24,937 380,109 

The net pension cost for the years ending December 31, 1988 and 1987 Operating Income before 
Income Taxes 977,467 115,622 21,779 1,114,868 

include the following components: Capital Expenditures 530,445 128,196 15,857 674,498 

(Thousands of Dollars) 1988 1987 December 31, 
~ 

Service cost-benefits earned during year $ 25,811 $ 27,000 Net Utility Plant 8,029,567 940,537 8,970,104 

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 70,485 64,200 Gas and Oil Exploration 

Return on assets (lll,175) (50,084) Plant 150,425 150,425 

Net amonization and deferral 56,879 (1,116) Other Corporate Assets 911,186 436,909 388,927 1,737,022 

Total $ 42,000 $ 40,000 Total Assets $8,940,753 $1,377,446 $539,352 $10,857,551 

Pension costs of $57,671,000, including supplemental pension costs of For the Year Ended December 31, 1986 

$5,167,000 in 1986, were computed based on generally accepted accounting (Thousands of Dollars) Electric Gas Other(A) Total 

principles then in effect. Supplemental pension costs in 1988 and 1987 were Operating Revenues $3,156,010 $1,324,690 $ 77,531 $ 4,558,231 
$2,846,000 and $4,026,000, respectively. Eliminations (Interseg-

In addition to the pension plan, Enterprise also provides certain health ment Revenues) (59,815) (59,815) 

care and life insurance benefits to active and retired employees. The cost of Total Operating Revenues 3,156,010 1,324,690 17,716 4,498,416 
these benefits is charged to expense when paid. 

Depreciation and 
Amonization 176,489 58,721 171,392 406,602 

Eliminations (Note 6) (134,452) (134,452) 

Total Depreciation and 
Amonization 176,489 58,721 36,940 272,150 

Operating Income before 
Income Taxes 845,992 95,854 (125,990) 815,856 

Eliminations (Note 6) 134,452 134,452 

Total Operating Income 
before Income Taxes 845,992 95,854 8,462 950,308 

Capital Expenditures 893,788 125,764 21,794 1,041,346 
December 31, 

Net Utility Plant 7,871,636 872,801 8,744,437 
Gas and Oil Exploration 

Plant 159,040 159,040 
Other Corporate Assets 923,876 529,485 220,984 1,674,345 

m Total Assets $8,795,512 $1,402,286 $380,024 $10,577,822 

A. Other category primarily includes amounts that are derived from investments and gas and 
oil exploration activities. 



i4. Jointly-Owned Facilities - Utility Plant 

,Sn,terprise's subsidiary, PSE&G, has ownership interests and is responsible 
for providing its share of the necessary financing for the followingjointly
owned facilities. 

(Thousands of Dollars) December 31, 1988 
Plant 

Coal Generating 
Conemaugh 
Keystone 

Nuclear Generating 
Peach Bottom 
Salem 
Hope Creek 
Nuclear Support Facilities 

Pumped Storage Generating 
Yards Creek 

Transmission Facilities 
Merrill Creek Reservoir 
Linden Synthetic Natural Gas 

15. Selected Quarterly Data (Unaudited) 

The information shown below in the opinion of Enterprise includes all 
adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring accruals, necessary to a fair 

Calendar Quarter Ended March 31, 

tThousands where applicable) 1988 1987 

Operating Revenues $1,197,821 $1,233,508 
,f)_perating Income $ 228,101 $ 209,007 
Net Income $ 151,481 $ 157,459 
Earnings Per Share of Common Stock $ 0.74 $ 0.78 
Average Shares of Common Stock 

Outstanding 205,350 202,429 

All amounts reflect the share of jointly-owned projects and the corre-
sponding direct expenses are included in Consolidated Statements of Income 
as an operating expense. (See Note 1.) 

Ownership Plant Accumulated Plant Under 
Interest In Service Depreciation Construction 

22.50% $ 85,959 $ 25,771 $ 2,357 
22.84% 79,486 23,280 2,912 

42.49% 584,545 208,427 33,700 
42.59% 841,757 266,746 21,300 
95.00% 3,992,169 228,703 19,913 
Various 64,446 9,567 4,595 

50.00% 20,201 6,039 176 
Various 87,918 18,416 177 
16.19% 34,090 981 
90.00% 66,824 62,166 

presentation of such amounts. Due to the seasonal nature of the utility 
business, quarterly amounts vary significantly during the year. 

June30, September 30, December 31, 

1988 1987 1988 1987 1988 1987 

$915,064 $931,024 $1,127,352 $1,004,861 $1,154,455 $1,041,662 
$164,827 $207,173 $ 272,784 $ 242,473 $ 176,292 $ 163,646 
$107,296 $126,271 $ 185,447 $ 159,296 $ 84,362 $ 77,425 
$ 0.52 $ 0.62 $ 0.90 $ 0.78 $ 0.41 $ 0.38 

205,350 203,340 205,350 204,336 205,350 205,348 . 



CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATISTICS 

(Thousands of Dollars where applicable) 1988 1987~ 

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income (A) Amount % Amount % 
Operating Revenues 

Electric $ 3,090,609 70 $ 2,959,549 70 
Gas 1,203,435 28 1,219,955 29 
Other 100,648 2 31,551 1 

Total Operating Revenues 4,394,692 100 4,211,055 100 

Operating Expenses 
Operation 

Fuel for Electric Generation and Interchanged Power - net 642,811 15 555,405 13 
Gas Purchased and Materials for Gas Produced 600,643 14 614,861 15 
Other 727,709 16 634,494 15 

Maintenance 349,931 8 302,362 7 
Depreciation and Amortization 434,047 10 380,109 9 
Amortization of Property Abandonments and Write-Down 43,379 1 22,526 1 
Tuxes 

Federal Income Taxes 162,144 4 292,169 7 
New Jersey Gross Receipts Taxes 534,789 12 522,870 12 
Other 57,235 1 63,960 1 

Total Operating Expenses 3,552,688 81 3,388,756 80 

Total Operating Income 842,004 19 822,299 20 
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (Debt and Equity) 27,981 1 52,666 1 
Other Income - net (1,196) 6,031 
Application of SFAS 90 

Disallowed Plant Costs and Abandonments - net 69,966 2 27,266 
Related Income Taxes (31,205) (1) (12,255) 

Interest Charges (347,628) (8) (336,793) (8) 
Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements (31,336) (1) (38,763) (l)" 

Net Income $ 528,586 12 $ 520,451 12 

Shares of Common Stock Outstanding (Thousands) 
End of Year 205,350 205,350 
Average for Year 205,350 203,873 

Earnings per average share of Common Stock $ 2.57 $ 2.55 
Dividends Paid per Share $ 2.01 $ 1.99 
Payout Ratio 78% 78% 
Rate of Return on Average Common Equity 13.60% 13.88% 
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges Before Income Taxes 2.81 3.03 
Book Value per Common Share $19.11 $18.54 
Utility Plant $12,466,690 $11,998,816 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization of Utility Plant $ 3,377,187 $ 3,028,712 
Total Assets $11,690,369 $10,857,551 

Consolidated Capitalization (A) 

Mortgage Bonds $ 3,283,514 39 $ 3,082,073 40 
Debenture Bonds 198,573 2 204,966 3 
Other Long-Term Debt 462,689 6 

Total Long-Term Debt 3,944,776 47 3,287,039 43 

Other Long-Term Obligations 54,966 1 55,374 1 

Preferred Stock with Mandatory Redemption 30,000 

Preferred Stock without Mandatory Redemption 429,994 5 429,994 6 

Common Stock 2,711,798 32 2,710,343 36 
Retained Earnings 1,213,260 15 1,096,933 14 

Total Common Equity 3,925,058 47 3,807,276 50 

Total Capitalization $ 8,354,794 100 $ 7,609,683 100 

All years reflect the application of SFAS 90, the 3-for-2 common stock split and the consolidation of wholly-owned subsidiaries. 
A. See Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 

m 



'-' 1986 1985 1984 1983 1978 

Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % Amount % 

$ 3,156,010 70 $ 3,000,564 68 $2,816,241 67 $2,570,457 65 $1,564,834 70 
1,324,690 30 1,408,490 32 1,379,883 33 1,392,475 35 654,951 30 

17,716 19,287 11,248 16,316 3,445 

4,498,416 100 4,428,341 100 4,207,372 100 3,979,248 100 2,223,230 100 

1,033,371 23 965,966 22 872,805 21 868,977 22 541,802 24 
692,224 15 757,976 17 758,627 18 815,996 20 322,600 15 
607,301 14 567,698 13 545,737 13 518,209 13 270,161 12 
254,256 6 291,940 7 270,359 6 239,017 6 127,491 6 
272,150 6 268,179 6 246,715 6 228,264 6 161,684 7 
71,232 1 55,263 1 58,975 1 49,040 1 1,038 

270,783 6 273,119 6 263,270 6 197,833 5 147,964 7 
563,518 13 557,270 13 529,654 13 513,760 13 295,879 13 
56,297 1 53,161 1 51,930 1 45,696 1 33,026 2 

3,821,132 85 3,790,572 86 3,598,072 85 3,476,792 87 1,901,645 86 

677,284 15 637,769 14 609,300 15 502,456 13 321,585 14 
241,317 5 195,871 4 158,792 4 128,592 3 41,305 2 

10,840 458 2,674 4,108 3,330 

(295,244) (6) (109,717) (2) (5,016) 32,499 (180,462) (8) 
111,418 2 24,799 2,172 (13,333) 75,968 4 

(315,780) (7) (289,546) (6) (280,737) (7) (245,377) (6) (137,434) (6) 
..: (51,372) (1) (60,002) (1) (60,221) (2) (58,234) (2) (44,918) (2) 

$ 378,463 8 $ 399,632 9 $ 426,964 10 $ 350,711 9 $ 79,374 4 

202,324 197,548 168,845 154,287 96,181 
199,709 183,516 163,370 146,201 92,674 
$ 1.90 $ 2.18 $ 2.61 $ 2.40 $ .86 
$ 1.95 $ 1.87 $ 1.80 $ 1.75 $ 1.39 

103% 86% 69% 73% 162% 
10.56% 12.27% 15.19% 14.03% 5.02% 
2.38 2.67 2.81 2.65 1.59 

$17.92 $17.87 $17.64 $17.07 $17.04 
$11,437,196 $10,842,182 $9,870,429 $9,017,951 $5,810,329 
$ 2,692,759 $ 2,502,594 $2,320,140 $2,214,135 $1,447,039 
$10,577,822 $10,234,290 $9,523,322 $8,472,538 $5,357,595 

$ 3,100,210 41 $ 2,945,723 40 $2,877,518 42 $2,452,954 40 $1,692,642 40 
210,910 3 218,918 3 225,825 3 231,945 4 322,682 7 
25,000 4,500 2,160 

3,336,120 44 3,164,641 43 3,107,843 45 2,684,899 44 2,017,484 47 

56,409 1 58,337 122,947 2 119,815 2 

65,000 1 65,000 1 137,750 2 139,500 2 35,000 

554,994 7 554,994 7 554,994 8 554,994 9 554,994 13 

2,632,662 34 2,535,687 34 2,032,665 29 1,819,082 30 1,040,806 25 
993,836 13 1,013,285 14 963,573 14 831,815 13 598,207 14 

3,626,498 47 3,548,972 48 2,996,238 43 2,650,897 43 1,639,013 39 

$ 7,639,021 100 $ 7,391,944 100 $6,919,772 100 $6,150,105 100 $4,246,491 100 

-
!- m 



OPERATING STATISTICS 
PUBLIC SERVICE ELECTRIC AND GAS COMPANY 

% Annual Increase .. 
(Decrease)- 1988 

compared with ~ 

(Thousands of Dollars where applicable) 1988 1987 1987 1978 '--' 
Electric 
Revenues from Sales of Electricity 
Residential $ 992,121 $ 940,915 5.44 6.84 
Commercial 1,335,158 1,273,819 4.82 8.80 
Industrial 686,854 672,104 2.19 4.45 
Public Street Lighting 45,620 46,248 (1.36) 4.31 

--
Total Revenues from Sales to Customers 3,059,753 2,933,086 4.32 6.96 
Interdepanmental 1,643 1,896 (13.34) (.16) 

Total Revenues from Sales of Electricity 3,061,396 2,934,982 4.31 6.96 
Other Electric Revenues 29,213 24,567 18.91 30.65 

Total Operating Revenues $ 3,090,609 $ 2,959,549 4.43 7.04 

Sales of Electricity - megawatthours 
Residential 9,941,003 9,299,490 6.90 2.51 
Commercial 16,036,020 14,990,376 6.98 4.68 
Industrial 10,179,340 10,119,614 .59 (.89) 
Public Street Lighting 303,782 296,377 2.50 1.53 

--
Total Sales to Customers 36,460,145 34,705,857 5.05 2.21 
Interdepartmental 22,440 23,709 (5.35) (3.68) 

Total Sales of Electricity 36,482,585 34,729,566 5.05 2.20 

Megawatthours Produced, Purchased and Interchanged - net 39,533,514 37,531,827 5.33 2.26 
Load Factor 51.5% 52.4% 
Capacity Factor 33.2% 34.1% 
Heat Rate - Btu of fuel per net kwh generated 10,622 10,634 (.11) .02 
Net Installed Generating Capacity at December 31- megawatts 9,850 10,032 (1.81) .84 
Net Peak Load- megawatts (60-minute integrated) 8,745 8,173 7.00 2.83 ;.. 

Temperature Humidity Index Hours 17,611 16,441 7.12 2.40 
Average Annual Use per Residential Customer - kilowatthours 6,271 5,939 5.59 1.55 
Meters in Service at December 31- Thousands 1,860 1,838 1.20 .83 

Gas 
Revenues from Sales of Gas 
Residential $ 695,918 $ 698,518 (.37) 5.72 
Commercial 366,776 360,834 1.65 8.39 
Industrial 123,434 145,664 (15.26) 3.18 
Street Lighting 359 363 (1.10) 3.77 

Total Revenues from Sales to Customers 1,186,487 1,205,379 (1.57) 6.14 
Interdepartmental 3,059 3,837 (20.28) 14.32 

--
Total Revenues from Sales of Gas 1,189,546 1,209,216 (l.63) 6.16 
Transportation Service Gas Revenues 11,496 7,508 53.1 
Other Gas Revenues 2,393 3,231 (25.94) 14.91 

--

Total Operating Revenues $ 1,203,435 $ 1,219,955 (1.35) 6.27 

Sales of Gas - kilotherrns 
Residential 1,188,532 1,118,609 6.25 1.61 
Commercial 748,283 678,281 10.32 5.27 
Industrial 332,970 373,947 (10.96) .83 
Street Lighting 657 655 .31 6.00 

Total Sales to Customers 2,270,442 2,171,492 4.56 2.53 
Interdepartmental 7,640 8,972 (14.85) 11.86 

Total Sales of Gas 2,278,082 2,180,464 4.48 2.55 

Gas Produced and Purchased - kilotherrns 2,370,779 2,260,902 4.86 2.50 
Transportation Service Gas - kilotherrns 138,665 98,121 41.3 
Effective Daily Capacity at December 31- kilotherrns 21,629 21,100 2.51 1.50 
Maximum 24-hour Gas Sendout- kilotherrns 17,173 16,517 3.97 3.45 • 
Heating Degree Days 4,989 4,717 5.77 (.63) 
Average Annual Use per Residential Customer - therms 946 905 4.53 .58 m Meters in Service at December 31-Thousands 1,495 1,472 1.56 1.03 .: 



• 

<JiJ 1986 1985 1984 1983 1978 

$ 971,236 $ 918,911 $ 883,652 $ 829,967 $ 512,071 
1,333,144 1,236,027 1,111,175 984,499 574,557 

782,008 774,963 749,725 686,880 444,595 
43,726 43,786 42,164 38,672 29,925 

3,130,114 2,973,687 2,786,716 2,540,018 1,561,148 
1,927 1,877 1,810 1,863 1,670 

3,132,041 2,975,564 2,788,526 2,541,881 1,562,818 
23,969 25,000 27,715 28,576 2,016 

$ 3,156,010 $ 3,000,564 $ 2,816,241 $ 2,570,457 $ 1,564,834 

8,726,769 8,390,658 8,373,471 8,402,397 7,760,868 
14,118,028 13,313,639 12,452,020 11,753,667 10,152,827 
10,134,327 10,290,711 10,444,412 10,283,784 11,134,634 

295,639 300,612 301,702 302,053 260,922 

33,274,763 32,295,620 31,571,605 30,741,901 29,309,251 
23,790 24,888 25,796 27,800 32,638 

33,298,553 32,320,508 31,597,401 30,769,701 29,341,889 

36,033,414 34,869,192 34,178,862 33,391,011 31,628,876 
53.2% 51.6% 52.4% 52.6% 54.6% 
33.0% 31.3% 32.6% 31.6% 34.4% 

10,716 10,692 10,616 10,717 10,599 
10,032 9,007 8,999 8,999 9,061 

~ 7,735 7,721 7,422 7,244 6,615 
14,934 15,720 16,677 17,262 13,899 

. 5,650 5,494 5,543 5,602 5,378 
'-~---1,812 1,788 1,769 1,757 1,713 

$ 754,785 $ 751,339 $ 717,286 $ 746,200 $ 399,134 
390,811 407,073 393,197 396,159 163,931 
171,860 242,767 263,080 246,408 90,240 

355 372 369 358 248 

1,317,811 1,401,551 1,373,932 1,389,125 653,553 
2,849 1,321 1,682 1,011 802 

1,320,660 1,402,872 1,375,614 1,390,136 654,355 
1,192 197 
2,838 5,421 4,269 2,339 596 

$ 1,324,690 $ 1,408,490 $ 1,379,883 $ 1,392,475 $ 654,951 

1,065,630 1,019,850 1,019,025 995,686 1,013,043 
644,450 634,059 628,855 596,868 447,923 
413,072 468,489 495,719 460,601 306,672 

680 736 339 327 367 

2,123,832 2,123,134 2,143,938 2,053,482 1,768,005 
5,498 2,540 3,377 1,857 2,490 

2,129,330 2,125,674 2,147,315 2,055,339 1,770,495 

2,212,175 2,218,818 2,249,352 2,151,417 1,852,869 
14,926 2,772 
20,899 19,990 19,856 19,129 18,639 

~ 

14,871 17,994 14,927 15,612 12,235 
~ 

4,699 4,764 4,743 4,677 5,317 
- 876 853 863 850 893 
;; 1,448 1,422 1,404 1,392 1,350 m 
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Committee and Finance Committee. 

Robert V. Van Fossan 
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1988: Transition 
Board of Directors - PSE&:G 
Rudolph D. Stys was elected a director of PSE&G 
effectivejanuary 1, 1989. 

Officers - PSE&:G 
In the Electric Business Unit, effective January 1, 1989, 
Lawrence W. Codey was redesignated Senior Vice 
President- Electric; Stephen A. Mallard was 
redesignated Senior Vice President - Transmission 
Systems; Pierre R.H. Landrieu was redesignated Vice 
President - Fossil Production; Robert F. Steinke was 
redesignated Vice President - Business Unit Development; 
and Richard A. Uderitz was redesignated Vice President 
- Technical Services. In addition, Rudolph D. Stys was 
elected Senior Vice President - Gas, effective January 1, 
1989. 

The following officers retired their respective positions 
from PSE&G, Charles E. Magin, Jr., Vice President
Human Resources on February 12, 1988; Winthrop E. 
Mange, Jr., Vice President-Corporate Services on June 3, 
1988; William Saller, Vice President-Govemmemal 
Affairs on August 2, 1988; and Frederick W. Schneider, 
Executive Vice President - Electric on December 31, 1988. 
Also, Parker C. Peterman, Vice President and Comptroller 
announced his retirement effective April 1, 1989. 



CORPORATE AND STOCK INFORMATION 

Stockholder Information - Toll Free 
New jersey residents 1-(800) 242-0813 
Outside New jersey 1-(800) 526-8050 

Security Analysts and Institutional Investors 
Manager - Investor Relations (201) 4 30-6564 

Dividend Reinvestment Plan 
Enterprise has a Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan under 
which all common and PSE&G preferred stockholders may reinvest dividends 
and/or make direct cash investments to obtain Enterprise common stock 
through purchases in the open market. All brokerage and other fees are 
absorbed by Enterprise. To participate call the toll free number to obtain a 
prospectus and an authorization card. 

Stock Traaing Symbol: PEG 

Annual Meeting 
Please note that the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Public Service Enter
prise Group Incorporated will be held at the Newark Symphony Hall, 1020 
Broad Street, Newark, NJ. on Tuesday, April 18, 1989 at 2:00 PM. A sum
mary of the meeting will be sent to all stockholders of record at a later date. 

Additional Reports Available - Form 10-K 
Stockholders or other interested persons wishing to obtain a copy of Enter
prise's or PSE&G's 1988 Annual Report to the Securities and Exchange 
C4lmmission, filed on Form 10-K, may obtain one without charge by writing 
to ~}Manager - Investor Relations, Public Service Electric and Gas Com-

1 ° pany, P.O. Box 570, T6B, Newark, NJ. 07101 (telephone (201) 430-6503). 
1~e copy so provided will be without exhibits. Exhibits may be purchased 
for a specified fee. 

PSE&G TERRITORY 

Newark 

Trenton 

Camden 

Financial and Statistical Review 
A comprehensive statistical supplement to this report, containing financial 
and operating data will be available this Spring. If you wish to receive a copy, 
please write to the Manager - Investor Relations, Public Service Electric and 
Gas Company, P.O. Box 570, T6B, Newark, NJ. 07101 (telephone (201) 
430-6503). 

Transfer Agents 
All Stocks, 
Morgan Shareholder Services Trust Company 
30 West Broadway, New York, N .Y. 10015 

Stockholder Services, 
Public Service Enterprise Group Incorporated 
80 Park Plaza, P.O. Box 1171 
Newark, NJ. 07101-1171 

Registrars 
All Stocks, 
First Fidelity Bank, N.A., New jersey 
765 Broad Street, Newark, NJ. 07101 

Morgan Shareholder Services Trust Company 
30 West Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10015 

Stock Exchange Listings 

Common: 
New York Stock Exchange 
Philadelphia Stock Exchange 
London Stock Exchange 

Preferred of PSE&:G: 
New York Stock Exchange 

Common Stock- Market Price 1988 

First Quarter 
Second Quarter 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter 

© 

High Low 

26Y's 22314 
25 22 
24314 22 
253/s 24 
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